3

V.

For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in
Acrobat X or Adobe Reader X, or later.

Get Adobe Reader Now!



http://www.adobe.com/go/reader


112 E. 5th Street Carroll, lowa 51401-2799 (712) 792-1000 FAX: (712) 792-0139

II.

I1I.

Iv.

VL

VIL

VIIL

XI.
XIL

GOVERNMENTAL BODY: Carroll City Council

DATE OF MEETING: September 25,2017

TIME OF MEETING: 5:15P.M. .
LOCATION OF MEETING: City Hall Council Chambers

www.cityofcarroll.com
AGENDA

Pledge of Allegiance
Roll Call
Consent Agenda

A. Approval of Minutes of the September 11 Meeting

B. Approval of Bills and Claims

C. Licenses and Permits:

1. Renewal of Class “C” Liquor License with Sunday Sales and Outdoor Service — Bloomer’s, Inc.

Oral Requests and Communications from the Audience

Ordinances
None
Resolutions
A. Former Iowa Power — Power Plant Encroachment
1. Property Transfer - DMBA Property & Consulting, Inc.
B. City Week Resolution — October 2-6, 2017
C. Police Policy Updates
Reports
A. Water Supply Well & Transmission Main Improvements
1. Group A Transmission Main — Change Order No. 2
Committee Reports
Monthly Activity Reports
Comments from the Mayor
Comments from the City Council

Adjourn






October/November Meetings:
Board of Adjustment — October 2, 2017
City Council — October 9, 2017
Airport Commission — October 9, 2017
Planning and Zoning Commission — October 11,2017
Library Board of Trustees — October 16, 2017
City Council — October 23, 2017
Board of Adjustment — November 6, 2017
Planning and Zoning Commission — November 8, 2017
City Council — November 13, 2017
Airport Commission — November 13, 2017
Library Board of Trustees — November 20, 2017
Parks, Recreation and Cultural Advisory Board — November 20, 2017
City Council — November 27, 2017

Annual Planning Session — December 14, 2017

www.cityofcarroll.com

disabilities, please notify us at least three business days in advance when possible at

! The City of Carroll will make every attempt to accommodate the needs of persons with
(./ 712-792-1000, should special accommodations be required.







City Manager’s

Monthly Activity Report
Mike Pogge-Weaver, City Manager

August 2017

City of @/fﬂi’l

This is a report of the various departments and divisions of the City of Carroll.

1






Finance Department

As reported by Laura Schaefer, City Clerk/Finance Director

Routine Activities for the month:

Dealt with water issues/collections
Continued process to replace city hall server
Audit field work — August 23 - 25
Continued to promote wellness initiatives (Carroll County Wellness Coalition and City
wellness program)
o Participated in Kids Health & Safety Fair — August 12
o LHI Active lowa Index Meeting — August 14
o Wellness Coalition Meeting — August 24
o Employer sponsored wellness activity — August 31

Activities planned for next month and other comments:

Continue to work on delinquent water accounts/water issues
Draft financial policies
Continue with city hall server replacement project — install date September 29
Began review of draft of FY 17 audit report
Set up cemetery time clock
Begin preparing Annual Urban Renewal Report — due December 1
Prepare FY 16/17 Road Use Tax Report — due September 30
Continue to promote wellness program with employees
o Wellness Coalition Meeting — September 21
o Carroll PD K9 5K — September 23

Accomplishments of particular note:

e 260 utility bills and statements were emailed in August 2017






Fire Department

As reported by Greg Schreck, Fire Chief

Routine Activities for the month:

The Department responded to six calls for service and held three training sessions in August.

The Department participated in the Glidden Sesquicentennial Parade held August 5. Firefighters
also sponsored a display and operated the Kids Fire Safety House at the Kids Health and Safety Fair
held in conjunction with Carrollfest on August 12%".

Training in August involved Tower 8 operations and fire attack line extension in a smoke-filled

environment. The abandoned house on the golf course was utilized for this training. Final training,
including live-fire training, will be held at this house in late September.

Run Report for August:

Alarm Date Alarm Location Incident Type

08/08/2017 413 E 8" St Mid-American transformer smoking
08/08/2017 18308 N Hwy 71 Vehicle collision — extrication
08/19/2017 617 N Adams St False alarm

08/24/2017 112 E 5" St Vehicle fire

08/29/2017 Hwy 71 & Ely Dr Two vehicle collision
08/30/2017 1350 Highland Dr Burned out HVAC motor — smoke
only






Police Department

As reported by Brad Burke, Police Chief

Routine Activities for the month:

Chief Brad Burke sat in on a jail training session from August 1% - 3", This training gave insight to
the group on how to move forward with creating a plan and working through that plan for upcoming
jail improvements. The training was sponsored by the Carroll County Sheriff and held at Swan Lake.

Officer Jason Kirsch attended standardized field sobriety testing instructor school from the 7
through the 10™. He is now certified to instruct in field sobriety testing which is beneficial in training
and evaluating officers on this important task during intoxicated driving enforcement.

On the 12" Officer Nathan Christian participated in the Safety Fair during Carrollfest. Many children
and adults visited Officer Christian to check out the patrol car and learn safety tips.

Sergeant Bellinghausen presented to the Carroll Community School teachers on the 22" along with
the State Juvenile Court Officer. The presentation focused on efforts to handle trouble students and
the process once a criminal complaint is filed on a student.

During the first week of school, the police department completed enhanced patrol around the schools
focusing on distracted driving. This effort was a reminder to follow all traffic rules and to focus on
driving to keep yourself and the public safe.






CARROLL POLICE DEPARTMENT OFFENSE SUMMARY
Reported: August 1 THRU August 31, 2017

Offenses

Incidents

Reported

Citations

Forcible Fondling

1

Animal

Simple Assault

Domestic Abuse

Dark Windows

Burglary/B&E

License

Shoplifting

Other

Theft from Vehicle

Parking Violation

Theft of Bike

Theft from Building

Registration

Counterfeit/Forgery

Seatbelt

Vandalism: Residence

Tobacco

Vandalism: Vehicle

Traffic

Drug/Narc Violations

Drive Under Infl

Warning

OWTI 2nd

TOTAL

Drunkenness

Disorderly Conduct

All Other Offenses

Trespassing

Found Property

Suicide

Animal Bite

NP WWIFR| ORI WA IWIN (NN N A P W

Warrant Outside

[EEN
o

Restraining Order

10-50 PI

=N

10-50PD

[EEN
N

1050PD: Hit and Run

Under 1500

Assist Other Agency

Moving Violations

Op After Revocation

NN

Operate After Suspen

[EEN
SN

Misc. Public

N

Total

Salvage Vehicle
Inspections: 22






Building Department

As reported by Perry Johnson, Building Official

Permits - By Class - By Type - August 2017

Class | Permit Type | Date Issued Valuation Permit #

Agricultural

Building
NONE $0.00 $0.00

Agricultural Building Valuation Total: $0.00 Agricultural Building Fee Total: $0.00

Agricultural Valuation Total: $0.00  Agricultural Fee Total: $0.00

Commercial
Building

08/23/2017 $375,000.00 170218 $1,128.00
08/28/2017 $200,000.00 170232 $733.00
08/28/2017 $17,000.00 170237 $122.00
Commercial Building Valuation Total: $592,000.00 Commercial Building Fee Total: $1,983.00
Electrical
NONE

Commercial Electrical Fee Total: $0.00
Mechanical
08/23/2017 170221 $84.79
08/28/2017 170235 $47.01
Commercial Mechanical Fee Total: $131.80
Plumbing
08/23/2017 170220 $68.00
08/28/2017 170234 $54.50
Commercial Plumbing Fee Total: $122.50
Right of Way
08/28/2017 170231 $25.00
08/28/2017 170233 $25.00
Commercial Right of Way Fee Total: $50.00

08/23/2017 170223 $15.00
Commercial Sign Fee Total: $15.00

Commercial Valuation Total: $592,000.00 Commercial Fee Total: $2,302.30






Residential
Building

08/07/2017
08/16/2017
08/16/2017
08/23/2017
08/23/2017
08/24/2017
08/28/2017

Residential Building Valuation Total:

Electrical

Mechanical

Plumbing

Right of Way

08/09/2017

08/07/2017

08/07/2017
08/24/2017

08/07/2017
08/07/2017
08/09/2017
08/23/2017
08/23/2017
08/23/2017
08/24/2017
08/28/2017
08/28/2017

Residential VValuation Total:

$20,000.00 170212
$0.00 170215
$37,423.64 170216
$45,000.00 170222
$306,000.00 170224
$8,400.00 170226
$2,000.00 170230

$418,823.64 Residential Building Fee Total:

170214
Residential Hectrical Fee Total:

170209
Residential Mechanical Fee Total:

170208
170227

Residential Plumbing Fee Total:

170210
170211
170213
170217
170219
170225
170228
170229
170236

Residential Right of Way Fee Total:

Residential Sign Fee Total:

$140.75
$35.00
$230.50
$262.00
$998.00
$65.00
$28.25

$1,759.50

$36.60
$36.60

$60.76
$60.76

$108.00
$86.00

$194.00

$25.00
$25.00
$25.00
$25.00
$25.00
$25.00
$25.00
$25.00
$25.00

$225.00

$0.00
$0.00

$418,823.64 Residential Fee Total: $2,275.86

Valuation Grand Total:

$1,010,823.64 Fee Grand Total: $4,578.16






Permits - YTD - through August 2017

Class Permit Type Valuation

Agricultural
Building $0.00
Agricultural
Valuation Total: $0.00

$0.00
Agricultural
Fee Total: $0.00

Commercial
Building $15,074,620.00
Electrical
Mechanical
Plumbing
Right of Way
Sign

Commerecial
Valuation Total: $15,074,620.00

$28,985.50
$907.83
$1,114.24
$1,064.50
$250.00
$150.00

Commercial
Fee Total: $32,472.07

Residential
Building $7,182,770.64
Electrical
Mechanical
Plumbing
Right of Way
Sign

Residential
Valuation Total:  $7,182,770.64

$24,193.08
$2,505.30
$920.90
$1,953.50

$2,345.00

Residential
Fee Total: $31,917.78

Valuation Grand Total: $22,257,390.64 Fee Grand Total: $64,389.85






As reported by Randy Krauel, Public Works Director/City Engineer

Routine Activities for the month:

Division: Streets; Tom Weber, Street Superintendent

Excavated three graves for Cemetery

Placed 200 cubic yards of concrete for street repairs and ROW permits.
Maintained signs and signals.

Swept streets and CBD at 5:00 AM on Thursdays.

Maintained alleys.

Graded gravel roads.

Hauled street sweepings to landfill.

Division Safety Meeting: “Sharing the Road” on August 28, 2017.

Division: Water; Terry Kluver, Water Superintendent

e Water production:
Monthly Total: 40.249 million gallons
Daily Average: 1.298 million gallons
Daily Maximum:  1.993 million gallons
Completed 176 lowa One Call locate requests.
Meter Department
86 service orders.
10 delinquents.
6 rereads.
1 stuck meter.
Division Safety Meeting: “Type II Safety Vests”, August 25, 2017.

Division: Sean Kleespies, Wastewater Superintendent

e Wastewater treatment:
Monthly Total: 41.859 million gallons
Daily Average: 1.350 million gallons
Daily Maximum: 2.048 million gallons
Performed laboratory analysis.
Completed DNR Monthly Operating Report.
Daily plant sampling and operations.
Division Safety Meeting: “Slips, Trips and falls”, August 29, 2017.






Special Activities/Accomplishments of particular note:

Division: Streets; Tom Weber, Street Superintendent

Assisted the Water Division with new fire hydrant installation at Walnut Street and Second
Street on July 10,

Assisted the Water Division with three watermain breaks on 6™ Street during the week of July
14,

Assisted the Water Division with a valve installation on 6" Street on July 28"

Assisted cemetery with cutting down and removal of two trees.

Division: Water; Terry Kluver, Water Superintendent

Repaired watermain break in the 500 block of N. West Street.

Repaired watermain break on W. 6™ Street on August 14", 17%" and 18",

Worked with contractor on watermain valve installation at three (3) intersections on Third
Street Resurfacing project.

Division: Sean Kleespies, Wastewater Superintendent

Routine maintenance on all air conditioning units.
Started doing extra lab training to help with plant operations.
Continued clearing of sanitary sewer system.
Began collection system copper testing for upcoming NPDES requirements on copper
removal.
e Replaced exhaust fan in the blower building.
e Cleaned Final Clarifier #2.
e Jet/vac and video inspected storm sewers for the Street Division.






Activities planned for next month and other comments:

Division: Streets; Tom Weber, Street Superintendent

Street repairs and ROW permits.
Maintain signs and signals.

Seed High Ridge Road.

Asphalt low street gutters.
Sweep streets.

Division: Water; Terry Kluver, Water Superintendent

e Send Lead and Copper results to 30 consumers who are participating in the water monitoring
program.
Terry Kluver to attend the Fall Water Conference in Okoboji on September 12 — 13, 2017.
Chemically treat Well #15 and Well #17.
Mow three (3) well sites.
Seed excavation sites from past summer work.

Division: Sean Kleespies, Wastewater Superintendent

Laboratory Analysis.

DNR Monthly Operating Report.

Perform preventative maintenance on equipment.

Lab will be performing proficiency testing for the EPA.

Jet/Vac the sanitary sewer system.

Repair sanitary sewer at 16" Street and Quint Avenue.

Repair sanitary sewer on Quint Avenue between 13" Street and 14" Street.






CAPITAL PROJECT STATUS SUMMARY - 09-12-17

PROJECT

ANTICIPATED

CONTRACT DATA

Action
Plan

Name

Budget

Estimated Projected
Cost Completion

Contractor

Contract Cost

Start Date

Expenditure

%
Complete

Completion
Date

2015
On-
going

Trails

FY16

Rec Center 2015

Locker Rooms On-
going

Streambed
Stabilization

$385,000

Third Street
Storm Sewer
Improvements
- 2016

$1,400,000

JEO
Consulting
Group, Inc.

King
Construction

Rognes Corp.

$152,425.00
$11,000.00

$1,368,237.55

$850,833.90

11-09-15
08-08-16

06-13-16

06-13-16

$154,807.50

$1,386,083.18

$799,864.62

03-31-16

Design
Const. Staking
(Hourly)

Group A - West

Group B — East

Street
Resurfacing
2013

JEO
Consulting
Group, Inc.

Godbersen-
Smith
Construction
Co.

$60,800.00 +

$555,808.75

09-24-12

$43,848.36

$563,827.37

11-15-13

11-15-13

Plus Hourly
Construction
Services

Street
Resurfacing
2015

JEO
Consulting
Group, Inc.

Ten Point
Constr. Co.,
Inc.

$122,730.00
+

$1,132,455.61

11-10-14

06-16-15

$132,856.50

$1,180,803.75

11-13-15

Plus Hourly
Construction
Services
Design
Completion






PROJECT

ANTICIPATED

CONTACT DATA

Action
Plan

Project Name

Estimated
Cost

Projected
Completion

Contractor

Contract Cost

Start Date

Expenditure

%
Complete

Completion
Date

Notes

Street 2016
Maintenance On-
Building going

$4,308,500

2019

FEH Design

$22,500.00

01-25-16

$2,250.00

05-01-16

Space Needs/
Prelim. Design

US 30— Grant | 2016
Road On-
Intersection going

$1,466,150

Snyder &
Associates,
Inc.

Snyder &
Associates,
Inc.

$4,900.00

$199,600.00

07-22-13

04-14-14

$4,900.00

$185,235.22

08-15-13

TSIP
Application

Design

Downtown
Streetscape
Phase 8

$998,500

Confluence

Confluence

Badding
Construction
Company

$101,940.00

$25,196.000

$1,294,844.41

11-10-14

06-12-17

06-12-17

$117,913.16

$194,133.59

05-15-17

11-15-17

11-15-17

Design
Completion

Const. Services

High Ridge
Road
Resurfacing -
2016

$1,150,00 0

JEO
Consulting
Group, Inc.

OMG

Midwest, Inc.

$99,356.00
$94,260.00

1,149,123.40

09-14-15

04-11-16

$199,715.40

$1,170,008.61

Design
Construction
Services

Corridor Entry
Features

$440,000

Confluence

$19,550.00

01-23-17

$16,423.02






PROJECT

ANTICIPATED

CONTACT DATA

Project Name

Action
Plan

Estimated
Cost

Projected
Completion

Contractor

Contract Cost

Start Date

Expenditure

%
Complete

Completion
Date

Notes

Third Street
Improvements

2016
On-
going

$1,036,000

2018

JEO
Consulting
Group, Inc.

Tri-State
Paving

$71,193.00
$80,078.00

$777,872.17

09-26-16

Late Start
Date
08-14-17

$73,193.00

$5,649.09

40 Working
Days

Design
Construction
Services

Well and
Transmission
Main

Transmission
Main — Group
A

JEO
Consulting
Group, Inc.

Drake
Construction,
L.C.

$324,000.00

$790,134.07

07-28-14

03-23-14

$327,680.61

$743,099.63

Contract
Completion
11-30-15

Watermain

Replacement

$500,000

Leachate
Forcemain &
Gravity Sewer

King
Construction

$661,257.50
Total

$335,962.50
City

07-18-16

08-31-16

CCSwWMC
Contract

Water System
Hydraulic
Model

JEO
Consulting
Group, Inc.

$49,600.00

08-14-17

12-29-17






Parks and Recreation

As reported by Jack Wardell, Parks and Recreation Director
Routine Activities for the month:

Parks: Scott Parcher, Parks Superintendent
e Clean all parks restrooms and shelters everyday

Mow all park areas
Trim all parks
Water flowers, shrubs and trees
New playground mulch added to playgrounds
Prep work for reseeding High Ridge Road
Cut and spray weeds
Soccer and flag football fields ready

. Scott Haakenson, Golf Superintendent
Mowed fairways 14 times
Mowed tees 13 times
Mowed collars 14 times
Mowed greens 32 times
Rolled greens one time
Verticut greens one time
Mowed rough as needed
Serviced equipment as needed
Sprayed greens and tees as needed
Cut cups 14 times
String trimmed as needed

Cemetery: John Snyder, Cemetery Sexton

e Patched wash outs in four different areas in Mount Olivet with cold patch blacktop
Continued edging streets, sidewalks, etc. where needed
Watered all flower gardens and young trees when and where needed
Backfilled graves that have settled
Did all paperwork for grave sales, burial records, funeral home accounts
receivables, time sheets, and monies received for private cremation burials
Met with numerous families wanting information on available graves, locations of
occupied graves and general information involving cemetery rules and regulations
Trimmed around monuments, fences, walls, and buildings when needed
Removed one small dead ash tree in Mount Olivet end of cemetery
Worked with Laura on new timeclock installation and operation
Tended to seven interments, six full burials and one a cremation burial, two done on
Saturdays
Picked up sticks and emptied all trash cans daily
Cleaned all garbage out of drainage ditch on Grant Road one time
Mowed what was mowable in drainage ditch south end of cemetery along Grant
Road and cut the rest with a weed eater

15






Repaired the areas around driveway into shop, the dirt around culvert was washed
away from the runoff coming from Grant Road when it rains

Met with the historical society on the 17" so they could see the old stone building
which was once used as a chapel and a shop. They are talking about a restoration
project on this building

Cleaned up Block 8 after wind blew half of a large maple tree over, which in turn
destroyed a flowering crab tree that | removed right away. Also repaired a flower
garden damaged in same incident. We also picked up 3 pickup loads of small
branches that were blown out of the trees during the wind storm. Continued
trimming deadwood and low branches out of trees in Mount Olivet south west area
Started repairing turf that was damaged by the mower while cutting in between
monuments while mowing

Serviced and maintained all equipment as needed

Worked on getting grass to grow on numerous graves that have been difficult to get
started, tilled and reseeded

Recreation Center: McKenzie Kiger, Recreation Center Superintendent, Sarah
Johnson, Aquatics & Fitness Specialist, Mike Mertes, Program Specialist and Pam
Hanlin, Secretary

Office routines (PH) — daily money reports, shelter house reservations, theater
reservations and billing, August bills/invoices, PAMP membership EFT
troubleshooting, filing

Aquatics (SH) — lifeguard/concessions end of season schedules, manager outdoor
pool, GL’s to city hall, in-services for lifeguards, scheduled lifeguard fall classes
Fitness (SH) — scheduling and calendar, teaching AM and noon fitness classes
Leisure (MM) — monitor productions slideshow/advertising updates, updating
website/software and social media

Leisure Leagues (MM) — Fall numbers: Adult CoEd Softball (10 teams), Flag
Football Program (213 youth), Fall Soccer Program (196 youth), 3-4 volleyball (62
youth), 5-6" volleyball (59 youth), Dash to the Splash Run with Carrollfest (56
participants)

Building Maintenance: Andy Snyder, Building Maintenance Specialist

Changed light bulbs on city property

Back washed filters for pools and spa at Rec Center
General housekeeping

Time sheets for staff

Ordered supplies

Vacuum Pool

Night cleaning crew at Rec Center

Power scrub gym and pool at Rec Center

Bills






Special Activities/Accomplishments of particular note:

Parks: Scott Parcher, Parks Superintendent
Groom ballfields
Aerify and overseed some park areas and ballfields

Scott Haakenson, Golf Superintendent
Fertilized trees
Trimmed trees

Cemetery: John Snyder, Cemetery Sexton
o Talked with Jack about getting started on designing a preliminary draft for how we
want to layout the Southern end of cemetery, where the FFA is planting a crop at
this time. Possibly include a columbarium in the same area
Dealt with an unusual problem of having a badger digging a new den in a fresh
grave. With the help of John Danner (county conservation dept.) and Dan Pauley
(DNR) we were able to eliminate the problem

Recreation Center: McKenzie Kiger, Recreation Center Superintendent, Sarah Johnson,
Aquatics & Fitness Specialist, Mike Mertes, Program Specialist and Pam Hanlin,
Secretary

e Adding fitness classes: POUND (Sarah recently certified as an instructor), Kids

ZUMBA fitness for October

Flag football worked with local high schoolers and coaches to offer a “Flag Football
Skills Day” with children registered for leagues and their coaches

Perfect Mind — focused on PAMP memberships, staff watched webinar of new
release for update in software, program double checks, fixed issues with cloning
classes in software, email blasts

40" Anniversary — staff met as team including City Hall staff to plan and prepare a
special event day to celebrate the 40" anniversary of the Carroll Recreation Center.
Events will include: speakers on health, lunch with mayor, chamber coffee, free
movie for kids in theater, tot time swim, free admission and fitness classes for the
day, and the FRESH trailer will be around

IPRA Conference Host - final planning and preparation to host the lowa Parks &
Recreation Association state conference at the Carrollton, as well as providing
socials and a tour of Carroll facilities.






Building Maintenance: Andy Snyder, Building Maintenance Specialist
e Fixed bathrooms at city buildings
e Worked on vacuums at City Hall and Rec Center
e Fixed exercise equipment
e Sinks and drains at Rec Center and City Hall

Downtown lights

Working on specs, bids, quotes

Locker locks at Rec Center

Budget items

Theater rentals

Floor drains at Rec Center

Finishing budget items

Storm sirens

Golf house removal of overhead wires

Next year’s budget items

Office remodel at Rec Center

Aquatic Center closing

Street lights to LED

Golf Course items

AJC repair at city buildings

Tennis court lights

Rec Center pump quotes

Office power at Rec Center

Ready for dog swim at Aquatic Center

Aquatic Center operations






Activities planned for next month and other comments:

Parks: Scott Parcher, Parks Superintendent
Strip off infield turf and reseed
Seed High Ridge Road (200 Ib. seed)
Mower bids out
Start putting things away for winter

Scott Haakenson, Golf Superintendent
Aerify greens

Topdress greens

Order fall fertilizer and herbicide

Cemetery: John Snyder, Cemetery Sexton
e Trim trees, weed eat, mow, etc., do regular fall schedule
e Work with Scott on reseeding grass around new shop
e Normal work schedule

Recreation Center: McKenzie Kiger, Recreation Center Superintendent, Sarah Johnson,
Aquatics & Fitness Specialist, Mike Mertes, Program Specialist and Pam Hanlin,
Secretary
e Focus on fitness punch cards to access via electronic tracking vs excel sheets
e Rental procedure and process improvement through Perfect Mind
e Hosting IPRA State Workshop conference September 11-12-13 estimating 80
delegates

Building Maintenance: Andy Snyder, Building Maintenance Specialist
e LED street lighting

Safety Topic:
e Lifeguard class and in-services on EAP
e City CPR classes scheduled for September
e Drain cleaners






/‘
Dﬂ 6&1/0” Director’s Report
August 2017

PUBLIC LIBRARY

INFORM -« INSPIRE « IMAGINE

As reported by Rachel Van Erdewyk, Library Director

Program Attendance:

Tech Help Friday

Children’s Library Programs
Children’s Program Outreach
Pet Readers

Reading with Mark and Ivan
Diane’s Read Aloud

Crafty Library Ladies

Poetry Group

STEM Camp—Muiddle Schoolers
STEM Camp—Adults

Barn Quilt Program

Solar Eclipse Viewing Party

Total Program Attendance
Monthly Door Count

Monthly Statistics:

Total Print Circulation:
BRIDGES Circulation:

Consumer Reports:

Public Computer Use:

Wi-Fi Use:

Website Visits

Gale Databases:

Global Road Warrior Page Views:
Learning Express Resources:
Freegal Music Downloads:
GVRL eBook Downloads:
Chilton Auto Manual

ABC Mouse Sessions:

Zinio Digital Magazine Circulation:
Daily Times Herald Page Views:

Total Resources Utilized

Special activities/accomplishments of particular note:

1) Children’s Programs: Storytime programming this month included Rookie
Readers, Summer Storytimes with local daycares and the Summer Fun Camp,
Diane’s Read-Aloud, and Ivan the reading dog. Summer reading came to end on
August 26 with a total of 1,611 people registered. Rookie Readers had 390 kids
registered, Champions with 588 registered, All Stars with 193 registered and Hall
of Fame with 440 registered.






2) Adult & Teen Programs: Adult programs continued this month with the regular
monthly schedule of Tech Help Fridays, Crafty Library Ladies, and the Poetry
Group. We also hosted a two day STEM camp for middle schoolers and adults.
Both of these groups got to experiment and learn with a variety of different items
and materials including Makey Makeys, Ozobots, Snapcircuits, Strawbees, and a
3Doodler. We also hosted Suzi Parron for our barn quilt program where patrons
got to learn about barn quilts and paint their own. Our last big event for August
was the Solar Eclipse Viewing Party, which had a great turn out with many
people coming and going for the event. We also had Laura Comito assisting kids
create solar eclipse imprint artwork with nature objects during the solar eclipse.

Upcoming Events:
e Makerspace Demo: September 27
e Band Day Parade: September 30
e Storywalk at Swan Lake: October 7

View upcoming events on the library’s Google calendar at www.carroll-
library.org by clicking on the Calendar of Events link on the home page.




http://www.carroll-library.org/

http://www.carroll-library.org/



Annual Planning Session

Carroll City Council Annual Planning Session
2016-2017 Priority Items Work Plan Update as of August 31, 2017

Current and Ongoing Items
e Develop Library/City Hall concept/implementation/financing plan
o Council Work Session with OPN held February 13, 2017
o Council Work Session with PFM held February 27, 2017
o Council Work Session held with OPN on April 10, 2017
o Council took action on May 22, 2017 on the following: 1) approving
elevations and floor plans; reviewed possible cost reductions with OPN; 2)
approved an overall budget for the Library/City Hall project of $6,800,000; 3)
received a letter from William Noth of Ahlers & Cooney, P.C. Attorney at
Law regarding the use of Local Option Sales Tax on the Library/City Hall
project; 4) approved a Property Gift Agreement between the Commercial
Saving Bank and the City of Carroll; and 5) called for a special city election
for August 1, 2017 on the question of permitting the issuance of $3,800,000 in
debt for the Library/City Hall project.
o On August 1, 2017 citizens approved a referendum allowing for the issuance
of $3,800,000 in debt for the Library/City Hall project
Continue Street Improvements
o Third Street HMA Resurfacing
= Bid Letting March 21, 2017 - Complete
= Award of Contract: April 24, 2017 - Complete
= Contract late start date: August 24, 2017 - Complete
= Contract working days: 40
Grant Rd/Hwy 30 Improvements
o Project Development Schedule (Tentative)
ROW Offers to Property Owners: June 2, 2017 — Complete
Check Plans and Bid Documents: June 30, 2017 - Complete
Final Plans and Bid Documents: August 18, 2017
ROW Acquisition: October 31, 2017
Bid Letting: December 11, 2017
Bid Award: December 28, 2017
Trails Expansion
o Bid Letting — April 11, 2017 — Completed
o Award of Contract — April 24, 2017 — Completed
o Construction — Late July — Under construction as of August 21, 2017
o Completion Date — September 30, 2017
Review Graham Park Athletic District/ISU Plan when developed
o Plan reviewed with Committee at the February 10, 2017 meeting
o Final Plan has been reviewed by City Council
o $75,000 in the FY 18 budget for further planning






Continue Corridor of Commerce streetscapes on planning bases
o Streetscape Phase 8 Project Development Schedule
= Plan Hearing: May 22, 2017 - Complete
= Bid Letting: June 6, 2017 - Complete
= Bid Award: June 12, 2017 - Complete
= Construction Substantial Completion: November 15, 2017
FY 2018 Budget
o Conducted Council Work Sessions on January 26 and 30, 2017
o Public Hearing and FY 2018 Budget approved: March 13, 2017
City Entryway Signs
o City Council Workshop: January 9, 2017 - Complete
o Monument signage and Trail Improvement Capital Loan Note Public Hearing
and Resolutions: February 27, 2017 - Complete
o Downtown Business Sign Selection: April 10, 2017
o US 30 East Entrance Sign Consideration: April 10, 2017, April 24, 2017,
May 8, 2017
Competitive Bidding Laws for lowa
o City Council Workshop: January 23, 2017 - Complete
o No further scheduled action
Implement Housing Study
o Held City Council workshop on June 26, 2017
o City Staff continues to work with partners to explore options to expand
housing opportunities in Carroll

o No further scheduled action at this time but future action is likely
Rental Housing Inspection Program

o Held City Council workshop on June 26, 2017

o No further scheduled action at this time

Upcoming Actions (Tentative Dates)
e Develop Library/City Hall concept/implementation/financing plan
o Additional work is underway after approval of the August 1, 2017 referendum
to move the project forward. It is likely an architectural services agreement
with OPN will be presented to the City Council in September.
e Develop Sidewalk repair program
o City Council Workshop: May 8, 2017 - Complete
e Trails Expansion
o Applied for REAP Grant 2018 - $125,000.00 — Continue trail north on the east
side of the golf course and continue to E 30" Street
e Water Distribution/Street Conditions
o City Council Workshop — Street Conditions — September 11, 2017 — Complete
o Street Conditions — No further action scheduled at this time






Other items on the Horizon (Ongoing/no set timeline at this time)
e Waste Water Treatment Plant Improvements

o DOI/Disinfection: Self-Assessment Matrix and Work Record Request:
January 1, 2017 - Complete
Copper: Compliance Strategy: May 1, 2017 - Complete
DO/Disinfection: Facility Plan: October 1, 2017
DO/Disinfection: Progress Report: April 1, 2018
Copper: Progress Report: May 1, 2018
DO/Disinfection: Plans and Specifications: September 1, 2018
Nutrient Reduction: Feasibility Report: November 1, 2018
DO/Disinfection: Construction Contract: November 1, 2018
Copper: Progress Report: May 1, 2019
DO/Disinfection: Progress Report: July 1, 2019
DO/Disinfection: Complete Contraction: March 1, 2020
DO/Disinfection: Compliance: April 1, 2020
Copper: Progress Report: May 1, 2020
Copper: Progress Report: May 1, 2021
Copper: Compliance: October 1, 2021
e Street Maintenance Building — Develop Financing Plan
e Council Adoption of Financial Policies
e Learn more about and provide information on the Community Endowment Fund

©)
©)
@)
@)
@)
@)
@)
@)
@)
@)
@)
@)
®)
®)







09-21-2017 11:50 AM ACCOUNTS PAYABTLE PAGE: 1
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll OPEN ITEM REPORT BANK: AP
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL SUMMARY
======PAYMENT DATES======= =======1TEM DATES===s====== ======POSTING DATES=======
PATID ITEMS DATES : 9/08/2017 THRU 9/21/2017 9/08/2017 THRU 9/21/2017 9/08/2017 THRU 9/21/2017
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 9/08/2017 THRU 9/21/2017 9/08/2017 THRU 9/21/2017 9/08/2017 THRU 9/21/2017
UNPAID ITEMS DATES : 9/08/2017 THRU 9/21/2017 9/08/2017 THRU 9/21/2017
VENDOR ---- VENDOR NAME ----- DESCRIPTION GROSS AMT PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---
01-012650 ALLIANT ENERGY-IES UTILIT GAS BILLS 3,672.65 3,672.65- 108230 9/13/17 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 3,672.65 3,672.65- 0.00
01-002080 AMAZON/GE MONEY BANK BOOKS AND VIDEOS 374.71 374.71- 109240 9/20/17 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 374.71 374.71- 0.00
01-002370 ARNOLD MOTOR SUPPLY SUPPLIES 33.99 0.00 000000 0/00/00 33.99
** TOTALS ** 33.99 0.00 33.99
01-002818 BAKER AND TAYLOR INC. BOOKS 449 .55 449.55- 109243 9/20/17 0.00
01-002818 BAKER AND TAYLOR INC. BOOKS 159.40 159.40- 109243 9/20/17 0.00
01-002818 BAKER AND TAYLOR INC. BOOKS 125.96 125.96- 109243 9/20/17 0.00
01-002818 BAKER AND TAYLOR INC. BOOKS 338.07 338.07- 109243 9/20/17 0.00
01-002818 BAKER AND TAYLOR INC. BOOKS 409.96 409.96- 109243 9/20/17 0.00
01-002818 BAKER AND TAYLOR INC. BOOKS 577.90 577.90- 109243 9/20/17 0.00
01-002818 BAKER AND TAYLOR INC. BOOKS 821.69 821.69- 109243 9/20/17 0.00
01-002818 BAKER AND TAYLOR INC. BOOCKS 8.00 8.00- 109243 9/20/17 0.00
01-002818 BAKER AND TAYLOR INC. BOOKS 5.75 5.75- 109243 9/20/17 0.00
01-002818 BAKER AND TAYLOR INC. BOOKS 7.75 7.75- 109243 9/20/17 0.00
01-002818 BAKER AND TAYLOR INC. BOOKS 6.75 6.75- 108243 9/20/17 0.00
01-002818 BAKER AND TAYL.OR INC. BOOKS 11.50 11.50- 109243 9/20/17 0.00
01-002818 BAKER AND TAYLOR INC. BOCKS 15.50 15.50- 109243 9/20/17 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 2,937.78 2,937.78~ 0.00
01-003515 BOMGAARS SUPPLIES 26.94 0.00 000000 0/00/00 26.94
01-003515 BOMGAARS SUPPLIES 14.99 0.00 000000 0/00/00 14.99
01-003515 BOMGAARS GOLF CART HITCH 26.47 0.00 000000 0/00/00 26.47
01-003515 BOMGAARS BATTERIES 11.99 0.00 000000 0/00/00 11.99%
01-003515 BOMGAARS WATER COOLER FITTING 17.76 0.00 000000 0/00/00 17.76
01-003515 BOMGAARS ATR COMPRESSOR 1,199.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 1,199.00
01-003515 BOMGAARS SUPPLIES 11.77 0.00 000000 0/00/00 11.77
01-003515 BOMGAARS SUPPLIES 34.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 34.00
01-003515 BOMGAARS SUPPLIES 12.85 0.00 000000 0/00/00 12.85
01-003515 BOMGAARS SUPPLIES 31.89 0.00 000000 0/00/00 31.89
01-003515 BOMGAARS PUMP REPAIRS 26.78 0.00 000000 0/00/00 26.78
01-003515 BOMGAARS BATTERIES 11.99 0.00 000000 0/00/00 11.89
01-003515 BOMGAARS PAINT AND SUPPLIES 40.14 0.00 000000 0/00/00 40.14
01-003515 BOMGAARS SUPPLIES 27.77 0.00 000000 0/00/00 27.77
01-003515 BOMGAARS PROGRAM CART PARTS 4.08 0.00 000000 0/00/00 4.08
** TOTALS ** 1,498.42 0.00 1,498.42
01-003670 BRIGGS INC OF OMAHA WATER COOLER 969.06 0.00 000000 0/00/00 969.06
** TOTALS ** 969.06 0.00 969.06






09-21-2017 11:50 AM ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PAGE: 2
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll O PEN ITEM REPORT BANK: AP
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL SUMMARY
======PAYMENT DATESz=zm=zm== mmommzm=] TEM DATES=z========= =m====POSTING DATES=======
PATID ITEMS DATES : 9/08/2017 THRU 9/21/2017 9/08/2017 THRU 9/21/2017 9/08/2017 THRU 9/21/2017
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 9/08/2017 THRU 9/21/2017 9/08/2017 THRU 9/21/2017 9/08/2017 THRU 9/21/2017
UNPAID ITEMS DATES 9/08/2017 THRU 9/21/2017 9/08/2017 THRU 9/21/2017
VENDOR ---- VENDOR NAME ----- DESCRIPTION GROSS AMT PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---
01-003140 CANINE TACTICAL K-P PURCHASE 14,514.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 14,514.00
** TOTALS *¥* 14,514.00 0.00 14,514.00
01-004138 CAPITAL SANITARY SUPPLY CLEANING SUPPLIES 95.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 95.00
01-004138 CAPITAL SANITARY SUPPLY AUTO SCRUBBER 33.30 0.00 000000 0/00/00 33.30
01-004138 CAPITAL SANITARY SUPPLY SOAP 10.50 0.00 000000 0/00/00 10.50
01-004138 CAPITAL SANITARY SUPPLY CLEANING SUPPLIES 349.85 0.00 000000 0/00/00 349.85
01-004138 CAPITAL SANITARY SUPPLY AUTO SCRUBBER HOSE 56.32 0.00 000000 0/00/00 56.32
01-004138 CAPITAL SANITARY SUPPLY CLEANING SUPPLIES 212.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 212.00
** TOTALS ** 756.97 0.00 756.97
01-025028 CAROL SCHOEPPNER SECRETARY CONTRACT 350.00 350.00- 109232 9/13/17 0.00
01-025028 CAROL SCHOEPPNER STAMPS 49.00 49.00- 109232 9/13/17 0.00
*%* TOTALS ** 399.00 399.00-~ 0.00
01-004132 CARROLL AVIATION INC. SOFTWARE/FUEL DELIVERY SYSTEM 1,386.00 1,386.00- 109226 9/13/17 0.00
01-004132 CARROLL AVIATION INC. CONTRACT 6,450.00 6,450.00- 109226 9/13/17 0.00
*%* TOTALS ** 7.,836.00 7,836.00- 0.00
01-004133 CARROLL BROADCASTING CO. RADIO ADS 542.97 0.00 000000 0/00/00 542.97
*%* TOTALS ** 542.97 0.00 542.97
01-004146 CARROLL CONTROL SYSTEMS QUARTERLY TEMPERATURE CONTROL 950.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 950.00
** TOTALS ** 950.00 0.00 $50.00
01-004155 CARROLL COUNTY GASCLINE 3,732.59 0.00 000000 0/00/00 3,732.59
*% TOTALS ** 3,732.59 0.00 3,732.59
01-004165 CARROLL COUNTY ENGINEER CULVERT - 6TH STREET 627.48 0.00 000000 0/00/00 627.48
** TOTALS ** 627.48 0.00 627.48
01-000894 CARROLL COUNTY INFORMATIO HOUSING GRANT INFO 40.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 40.00
** TQTALS ** 40.00 0.00 40.00
01-000638 CARROLL COUNTY STATE BANK ACROBAT PRO DC 14.99 14.99- 109220 9/13/17 0.00
01-000638 CARROLL COUNTY STATE BANK LEAGUE MEETING REGISTRATION 576.88 576.88- 109221 9/13/17 0.00
01-000638 CARROLL COUNTY STATE BANK SUPPLIES 509.13 509.13- 109236 9/20/17 0.00
01-000638 CARROLL COUNTY STATE BANK SUPPLIES & CONFERENCE EXPENSE 1,178.48 1,178.48- 109237 9/20/17 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 2,279.48 2,279.48- 0.00
01-004193 CARROLL FIRE DEPARTMENT AUGUST FIRE CALL & DRILLS 1,830.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 1,830.00
** TOTALS ** 1,830.00 0.00 1,830.00
01-004195 CARROLL GLASS CO. DOOR CLOSER 159.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 159.00






09-21-2017 11:50 AM ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PAGE: 3
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll OPEN ITEM REPORT BANK: AP
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL SUMMARY
=x====PAYMENT DATES======= =======]TEM DATES========= ======POSTING DATES=======
PAID ITEMS DATES : 9/08/2017 THRU 9/21/2017 9/08/2017 THRU 9/21/2017 9/08/2017 THRU 9/21/2017
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 9/08/2017 THRU 9/21/2017 9/08/2017 THRU 9/21/2017 9/08/2017 THRU 9/21/2017
UNPAID ITEMS DATES 9/08/2017 THRU 9/21/2017 9/08/2017 THRU 9/21/2017
VENDOR ---- VENDOR NAME ----- DESCRIPTION GROSS AMT PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---
*% TOTALS ** 159.00 0.00 159.00
01-004200 CARROLL LUMBER CEMENT 13.80 0.00 000000 0/00/00 13.80
*% TOTALS ** 13.80 0.00 13.80
01-002977 CARROLL REFUSE SERVICE AUGUST GARBAGE SERVICE 57.00 57.00- 109225 9/13/17 0.00
*%* TOTALS ** 57.00 57.00~- 0.00
01-004237 CARROLL VETERINARY CLINIC OCTOBER DOG CARE CONTRACT 650.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 650.00
*% TOTALS ** 650.00 0.00 650.00
01-004137 CHAMBER OF COMMERCE CCLI - HABERL 250.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 250.00
01-004137 CHAMBER OF COMMERCE CCLI TUITION - POGGE-WEAVER 250.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 250.00
*%* TOTALS ** 500.00 0.00 500.00
01-002867 CINTAS FIRST AID & SAFETY GLOVES AND GLASS WIPES 135.28 0.00 000000 0/00/00 135.28
** TOTALS ** 135.28 0.00 135.28
01-004835 COMMERCIAL SAVINGS BANK FEDERAL WITHHOLDINGS 14,928.27 14,928.27- 000000 9/14/17 0.00
01-004835 COMMERCIAL SAVINGS BANK FICA WITHHOLDING 14,075.82 14,075.82- 000000 9/14/17 0.00
01-004835 COMMERCIAL SAVINGS BANK MEDICARE WITHHOLDING 4,323.68 4,323.68- 000000 9/14/17 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 33,327.77 33,327.77- 0.00
01-004836 COMMUNITY OIL CO. INC. GREASE 34.77 0.00 000000 0/00/00 34.77
** TOTALS ** 34.77 0.00 34.77
01-000366 COMPUTER & NETWORK SPEC DELL COMPUTER 1,399.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 1,399.00
** TOTALS ** 1,399.00 0.00 1,399.00
01-000211 COMPUTER CONCEPTS OF IOWA IT MAINTENANCE 240.00 240.00- 109238 9/20/17 0.00
01-000911 COMPUTER CONCEPTS OF IOWA IT MAINTENANCE 93.34 93.34- 109238 9/20/17 0.00
** TOTALS ** 333.34 333.34- 0.00
01-002071 COMPUTER REPAIR & SERVICE COMPUTER REPAIRS 112.50 0.00 000000 0/00/00 112.50
*% TOTALS ** 112.50 0.00 112.50
01-004841 CONSTRUCTION MATERIALS STREET MAINT. SUPPLIES 9,689.20 0.00 000000 0/00/00 9,689.20
*% TOTALS ** 9,689.20 0.00 9,689.20
01-003145 CORE AND MAIN LP METERS 9,815.20 0.00 000000 0/00/00 9,815.20
01-003145 CORE AND MAIN LP POOL: PUMP 217.30 0.00 000000 0/00/00 217.30
01-003145 CORE AND MAIN LP POOL PUMP REPAIR PARTS 3.20 0.00 000000 0/00/00 3.20
*% TOTALS ** 10,035.70 0.00 10,035.70






09-21-2017 11:50 AM

VENDOR SET: 01
REPORTING:

PATD ITEMS DATES

PARTIALLY

City of Carroll
PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL

======PAYMENT DATES=======
9/08/2017 THRU
9/08/2017 THRU

ITEMS DATES:

UNPAID ITEMS DATES

UNT
IT

S
EM

P A
R

o
oo

SUMMARY

=======]TEM DATES

9/21/2017 9/08/2017 THRU
9/21/2017 9/08/2017 THRU
9/08/2017 THRU

DESCRIPTION

9/21/2017
9/21/2017
9/21/2017

GROSS AMT

9/08/2017 THRU
9/08/2017 THRU
9/08/2017 THRU

PAYMENTS

01-0015985

01-005395

01-005410

01-001965

01-002776

01-006275

01-012590

01-006810

01-007253

01-001663

01-003141

01-004185

01-002644

01-008050

01-006860
01-006860

COUNSEL OFFICE & DOCUMENT COPIER CONTRACT

D & K PRODUCTS
DAILY TIMES HERALD
DIANE TRACY
DOLLAR GENERAL
DREES OIL CO. INC.
ECHO ELECTRIC SUPPLY
ECOWATER SYSTEMS
ELECTRIC MOTOR SERVICE
EiIFEGUARD INC.

ELM USA INC.
EMPLOYMENT RESOQOURCES

ETS CORPORATION

FASTENAIL: COMPANY

FELD FIRE EQUIPMENT CO.
FELD FIRE EQUIPMENT CO.

- REGIONS

** TOTALS
TURF SUPPLIES

** TOTALS
PUBLICITY

*%* TOTALS

SUMMER READING & SUPPLIES

** TOTALS
SUPPLIES

** TOTALS
DIESEL FUEL

*% TOTALS
SUPPLIES

** TOTALS

CCOOLER RENT AND WATER
*% TOTALS

LOCKER ROOM FAN REPAIRS

** TOTALS
LIFEGUARD SUPPLIES

*%* TOTALS
OPERATING SUPPLIES

** TOTALS
AUGUST CITY HALL CLEANING

** TOTALS
CC PROCESSING

** TOTALS
POOL PUMP REPAIRS

** TOTALS

RECHARGE EXTINGUISHERS
COMPUTER SOFTWARE

* %

* %

* %

%* %

* %

* %k

* %

* %

* %

* %

* %

* %

%* %

* %

248.08
248.08

677.89
677.89

121.80
121.80

200.36
200.36

21.45
21.45

919.15
919.15

17.84
17.84

135.87
135.87

89.70
89.70

129.00
129.00

242.95
242.95

978.40
978.40

203.66
203.66

29.40
29.40

90.00
106.25

121.80-
121.80-

200.36-
200.36-

21.45-
21.45-

203.66-
203.66-

0.00
0.00

90.00~
0.00

PAGE:
BANK: AP
9/21/2017
9/21/2017
9/21/2017
CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---
000000 0/00/00 248.08
248.08
000000 0/00/00 677.89
677.89
109250 9/20/17 0.00
0.00
109239 9/20/17 0.00
0.00
109241 9/20/17 0.00
0.00
000000 0/00/00 919.15
919.15
000000 0/00/00 17.84
17.84
109228 9/13/17 0.00
0.00
000000 0/00/00 89.70
89.70
000000 0/00/00 129.00
129.00
109246 9/20/17 0.00
0.00
000000 0/00/00 978.40
978.40
000000 9/08/17 0.00
0.00
000000 0/00/00 29.40
29.40
109229 9/13/17 0.00
000000 0/00/00 106.25






09-21-2017 11:50 AM ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PAGE: 5
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll OPEN ITEM REPORT BANK: AP
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL SUMMARY
—=====PAYMENT DATES======= =======]ITEM DATES===c===== ======POSTING DATES=======
PAID ITEMS DATES : 9/08/2017 THRU 9/21/2017 9/08/2017 THRU 9/21/2017 9/08/2017 THRU 9/21/2017
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 9/08/2017 THRU 9/21/2017 9/08/2017 THRU 9/21/2017 9/08/2017 THRU 9/21/2017
UNPAID ITEMS DATES  : 9/08/2017 THRU 9/21/2017 9/08/2017 THRU 9/21/2017
VENDOR ---- VENDOR NAME ----- DESCRIPTION GROSS AMT PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---
*% TOTALS ** 196.25 90.00- 106.25
01-008212 FELDMANN & CO. CPA'S PC  1/3 FY 17 AUDIT 4,500.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 4,500.00
*% TOTALS ** 4,500.00 0.00 4,500.00
01-001386 FORD W HALL COMPANY INC  OPERATING SUPPLIES 598.10 0.00 000000 0/00/00 598.10
** TOTALS ** 598.10 0.00 598.10
01-002806 FOUNDATION ANALYTICAL LAB LAB TESTING 494.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 494.00
*% TOTALS ** 494.00 0.00 494.00
01-009315 GALL'S INC. UNIFORM BOOTS - MARCH 144.95 0.00 000000 0/00/00 144.95
** TOTALS ** 144 .95 0.00 144.95
01-009535 GENERAL RENTAL HAMMER DRILL BITS 223.84 0.00 000000 0/00/00 223.84
*% TOTALS ** 223.84 0.00 223.84
01-002172 GPM MISC CONTRACT WORK 819.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 819.00
*% TOTALS ** 819.00 0.00 819.00
01-010156 GRAPHIC EDGE, THE FALL SOCCER SHIRTS 12.75 0.00 000000 0/00/00 12.75
** TOTALS ** 12.75 0.00 12.75
01-000992 GUTE TREE SERVICE STUMP REMOVAL - MAIN STREET 40.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 40.00
*% TOTALS ** 40.00 0.00 40.00
01-010617 HALLETT MATERIALS COLD PATCH 1,311.75 0.00 000000 0/00/00 1,311.75
** TOTALS ** 1,311.75 0.00 1,311.75
01-010680 HAWKINS WATER TREATMENT WATER TREATMENT SUPPLIES 569.80 0.00 000000 0/00/00 569.80
** TOTALS ** 569.80 0.00 569.80
01-011831 HY-VEE INC. BIRTHDAY PARTY SUPPLIES 44.72 44.72- 109252 9/20/17 0.00
01-011831 HY-VEE INC. SUPPLIES 37.50 37.50- 109252 9/20/17 0.00
01-011831 HY-VEE INC. SUPPLIES 41.31 41.31- 109252 9/20/17 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 123.53 123.53- 0.00
01-002869 I SAW THE SIGN LLC CBD SIGNS 975.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 975.00
*% TOTALS ** 975.00 0.00 975.00
01-012625 IOWA DEPT OF NATURAL RESO LAB CERTIFICATION 400.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 400.00
*% TOTALS ** 400.00 0.00 400.00
01-012660 IOWA LIBRARY ASSOCIATION CONFERENCE REGISTRATION 429.00 429.00- 109253 9/20/17 0.00






09-21-2017 11:50 AM ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PAGE: 6
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll OPEN ITEM REPORT BANK: AP
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL SUMMARY
======PAYMENT DATESz=zmmo== z=zzzmz==] TEM DATES=c==m—==== ======PO8TING DATES=======
PAID ITEMS DATES : 9/08/2017 THRU 9/21/2017 9/08/2017 THRU 9/21/2017 9/08/2017 THRU 9/21/2017
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 9/08/2017 THRU 9/21/2017 9/08/2017 THRU 9/21/2017 9/08/2017 THRU 9/21/2017
UNPAID ITEMS DATES : 9/08/2017 THRU 9/21/2017 9/08/2017 THRU 9/21/2017
VENDOR ---- VENDOR NAME ----- DESCRIPTION GROSS AMT PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---
** TOTALS ** 429.00 429.00-~ 0.00
01-012666 IOWA ONE CALL AUGUST LOCATES 164.50 0.00 000000 0/00/00 164.50
** TOTALS ** 164.50 0.00 164.50
01-012670 IOWA PARK & RECREATION FALL WORKSHOP KIGER/HABERL 320.00 0.00 000000 0Q/00/00 320.00
*%* TOTALS ** 320.00 0.00 320.00
01-012685 IOWA SMALL ENGINE CENTER MOWER REPAIRS 36.86 0.00 000000 0/00/00 36.86
** TOTALS ** 36.86 0.00 36.86
01-009320 J GARDNER & ASSOCIATES LL STICKERS 305.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 305.00
*¥* TOTALS ** 305.00 0.00 305.00
01-002453 JASON MATTHEW LAMBERTZ PRODUCTION COSTS 960.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 960.00
** TOTALS ** 960.00 0.00 960.00
01-013917 JEO CONSULTING GROUP INC. HIGH RIDGE RD IMPROVEMENTS 1,155.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 1,155.00
01-013917 JEO CONSULTING GROUP INC. 3RD ST HMA RESURFACING 23,393.20 0.00 000000 0/00/00 23,393.20
*% TOTALS ** 24,548.20 0.00 24,548.20
01-025020 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL SUPPLIES 41.85 41.85- 109254 9/20/17 0.00
01-025020 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL EQUIPMENT REPAIRS 8.59 8.59- 109254 9/20/17 0.00
01-025020 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL V-BELT 139.93 139.93- 108254 9/20/17 0.00
01-025020 JOHEN DEERE FINANCIAL LAWN MOWER BLADES 79.23 79.23- 109254 9/20/17 0.00
01-025020 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL REPAIR PARTS 41.80 41.80- 109254 9/20/17 0.00
01-025020 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL REPAIR PARTS 219.90 219.90- 109254 9/20/17 0.00
01-025020 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL REPATR PARTS 68.50 68.50- 109254 9/20/17 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 599.80 599.80- 0.00
01-000994 KABEL BUSINESS SERVICES - AUG HRA PARTICIPANT FEES 172.25 172.25- 000000 9/08/17 0.00
01-000994 KABEL BUSINESS SERVICES - SEPT. FLEX SPENDING 87.50 87.50~- 000000 9/11/17 0.00
** TOTALS ** 259.75 259.75- 0.00
01-014520 KASPERBAUER CLEANING SER LAUNDER MOPS 29.31 0.00 000000 0/00/00 29.31
01-014520 KASPERBAUER CLEANING SER LAUNDER RUGS 82.30 0.00 000000 0/00/00 82.30
01-014520 KASPERBAUER CLEANING SER LAUNDER MOPS 29.31 0.00 000000 0/00/00 29.31
*% TOTALS ** 140.92 0.00 140.92
01-001345 KELTEK INCORPORATED VEHICLE SUPPLIES 384.15 0.00 000000 0/00/00 384.15
** TOTALS ** 384.15 0.00 384.15
01-003143 KERRY NORTHWAY SOFTWARE CAMERA 177.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 177.00

01-003143 KERRY NORTHWAY CAMERA 5,284.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 5,284.00






09-21-2017 11:50 AM ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PAGE: 7
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll OPEN ITEM REPORT BANK: AP
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL SUMMARY
======PAYMENT DATES======= =======]TEM DATESzz==mz==== ==z====POSTING DATES=======
PATD ITEMS DATES : 9/08/2017 THRU 9/21/2017 9/08/2017 THRU 9/21/2017 9/08/2017 THRU 9/21/2017
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 9/08/2017 THRU 9/21/2017 9/08/2017 THRU 9/21/2017 9/08/2017 THRU 9/21/2017
UNPAID ITEMS DATES 9/08/2017 THRU 9/21/2017 9/08/2017 THRU 9/21/2017
VENDOR ~~-- VENDOR NAME ----- DESCRIPTION GROSS AMT PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---
** TOTALS ** 5,461.00 0.00 5,461.00
01-014929 KING CONSTRUCTION 3RD ST. STORM SEWER FINAL 8,676.31 0.00 000000 0/00/00 8,676.31
*%* TOTALS ** 8,676.31 0.00 8,676.31
01-002914 LOU'S GLOVES INC GLOVES 78.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 78.00
** TOTALS ** 78.00 0.00 78.00
01-017123 MANGOLD ENVIRONMENTAL SAMPLE ANALYSIS 26.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 26.00
** TOTALS ** 26.00 0.00 26.00
01-012680 MID AMERICAN ENERGY ELECTRIC BILL CREDIT 13,134.81- 13,134.81 000000 9/12/17 0.00
01-012680 MID AMERICAN ENERGY ELECTRIC BILL CREDIT 13,192.72~ 13,192.72 000000 9/12/17 0.00
01-012680 MID AMERICAN ENERGY STREET LIGHTING ELECTRIC BILLS 13,134.81 13,134.81- 000000 9/12/17 0.00
01-012680 MID AMERICAN ENERGY ELECTRIC BILLS 13,192.72 13,192.72- 000000 9/12/17 0.00
** TOTALS ** 0.00 0.00 0.00
01-017565 MID IOWA INSURANCE CO. CRCOP INSURANCE 803.00 803.00- 109231 9/13/17 0.00
** TOTALS ** 803.00 803.00- 0.00
01-003146 MIDSTATES TIAI REGISTRATION KLEVER 120.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 120.00
01-003146 MIDSTATES TIAT REGISTRATION BELLINGHAUSEN 120.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 120.00
** TOTALS ** 240.00 0.00 240.00
01-017585 MIDWEST WHOLESALE SUPPLIES 14.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 14.00
*% TOTALS ** 14.00 0.00 14.00
01-002951 MIKE POGGE-WEAVER MN - REVIEW TENNIS COURTS 238.46 238.46- 109224 9/13/17 0.00
** TOTALS ** 238.46 238.46- 0.00
01-003020 MONERIS SOLUTIONS INC. CC PROCESSING 203.86 203.86- 000000 9/08/17 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 203.86 203.86- 0.00
01-017730 MOORHOUSE READY MIX CO. MAIN ST. REPAIRS 1,057.50 0.00 000000 0/00/00 1,057.50
01-017730 MOORHOUSE READY MIX CO. MAIN ST. REPAIRS 1,057.50 0.00 000000 0/00/00 1,057.50
01-017730 MOORHOUSE READY MIX CO. MAIN ST. REPAIRS 117.50 0.00 000000 0/00/00 117.50
01-017730 MOCRHOUSE READY MIX CO. MAIN ST. REPAIRS 1,233.75 0.00 000000 0/00/00 1,233.75
01-017730 MOORHOUSE READY MIX CO. MAIN ST. REPAIRS 1,233.75 0.00 000000 ©0/00/00 1,233.75
01-017730 MOORHOUSE READY MIX CO. MAIN ST. REPAIRS 470.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 470.00
01-017730 MOORHOUSE READY MIX CO. MAIN ST. REPAIRS 1,175.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 1,175.00
01-017730 MOORHOUSE READY MIX CO. MAIN ST. REPAIRS 705.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 705.00
01-017730 MOORHOUSE READY MIX CO. MAIN ST. REPAIRS 1,175.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 1,175.00
01-017730 MOORHOUSE READY MIX CO. MAIN ST. REPAIRS 1,175.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 1,175.00
01-017730 MOORHOUSE READY MIX CO. 6TH ST. ROCK 198.56 0.00 000000 0/00/00 198.56






09-21-2017 11:50 AM

VENDOR SET: 01
REPORTING:

PAID ITEMS DATES :

PARTIALLY

City of Carroll
PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL

ITEMS DATES:

UNPAID ITEMS DATES

9/08/2017 THRU
9/08/2017 THRU

POSTING DATES
2/08/2017 THRU
9/08/2017 THRU
9/08/2017 THRU

PAYMENTS

01-017730
01-017730
01-017730
01-017730
01-017730
01-017730
01-017730
01-017730
01-017730
01-017730
01-017730
01-017730
01-017730
01-017730
01-017730
01-017730
01-017730
01-017730
01-017730
01-017730

01-017855
01-017855

01-003142
01-003142

01-003021

01-003144

01-020208
01-020208

01-020330

01-020203

MOORHOUSE READY MIX CO.
MOORHOUSE READY MIX CO.
MOORHOUSE READY MIX CO.
MOORHOUSE READY MIX CO.
MOORHOUSE READY MIX CO.
MOORHOUSE READY MIX CO.
MOORHOUSE READY MIX CO.
MOORHOUSE READY MIX CO.
MOORHOUSE READY MIX CO.
MOORHOUSE READY MIX CO.
MOORHOUSE READY MIX CO.
MOORHOUSE READY MIX CO.
MOORHOUSE READY MIX CO.
MOORHOUSE READY MIX CO.
MOORHOUSE READY MIX CO.
MOORHQUSE READY MIX CO.
MOORHOUSE READY MIX CO.
MOORHOUSE READY MIX CO.
MOORHOUSE READY MIX CO.
MOORHOUSE READY MIX CO.

MPH INDUSTRIES INC.
MPH INDUSTRIES INC.

MUSIC WORKS
MUSIC WORKS

NBX MERCHANT SERVICES COR‘AUG. EFT PROCESSING FEES

NORTH AMERICAN RESCUE

O'HALLORAN INTERNATIONAL
O'HALLORAN INTERNATIONAL

O'REILLY AUTO PARTS

OFFICE STOP

ACCOUNTS PAYABRBLE
OPEN I TEM REPORT
SUMMARY

=======]TEM DATES=========

9/21/2017 9/08/2017 THRU 9/21/2017

9/21/2017 9/08/2017 THRU 9/21/2017

9/08/2017 THRU 9/21/2017
DESCRIPTION GROSS AMT
MAIN ST. REPAIRS 1,263.13
ROW - OLD TRACTOR SUPPLY 470.00
ROW - OLD TRACTOR SUPPLY 411.25
CONCRETE - 2ND & WALNUT 352.50
ROCK -~ 6TH STREET 155.78
ROW - MARCELLA HEIGHTS 235.00
MATIN ST. REPAIRS 528.75
WALGREEN'S SIDEWALK 293.75
4TH & MAIN CONCRETE 470.00
4TH & MAIN - CONCRETE 117.50
218T ST. - REPAIRS 1,233.75
218T ST - REPAIRS 1,233.75
21ST ST - REPAIRS 1,175.00
PEEBLE LANE REPAIRS 470.00
218T ST - REPAIRS 940.00
QUINT & 218T - STREET REPAIRS 940.00
QUINT & 21ST - STREET REPAIRS 1,057.50
ROW - HIGHLAND DR 352.50
ROW - SOUTH MAPLE 558.13
ROCK FOR ALLEY 113.75
** TOTALS ** 21,970.60
BRACKETS 61.85
VISOR 18.93
** TOTALS ** 80.78
PROGRAM 325.00
BOOKS 24.00
*%* TOTALS ** 349.00
110.12
** TOTALS ** 110.12
MEDICAL SUPPLIES 1,455.43
*%* TQOTALS ** 1,455.43
PARTS RETURNED 18.15-
SEAL #24 44.68
** TOTALS ** 26.53
FLASHER 24.70
*% TOTALS ** 24.70
SUPPLIES 15.05

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

325.00-
24.00-
349.00-

110.12-
110.12-

PAGE: 8
BANK: AP
9/21/2017
9/21/2017
9/21/2017
CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---
000000 ©/00/00 1,263.13
000000 0/00/00 470.00
000000 0/00/00 411.25
000000 0/00/00 352.50
000000 0/00/00 155.78
000000 0/00/00 235.00
000000 0/00/00 528.75
000000 0/00/00 293.75
000000 0/00/00 470.00
000000 0/00/00 117.50
000000 ©0/00/00 1,233.75
000000 0/00/00 1,233.75
000000 0/00/00 1,175.00
000000 0/00/00 470.00
000000 0/00/00 940.00
000000 0/00/00 940.00
000000 0/00/00 1,057.50
000000 0/00/00 352.50
000000 0/00/00 558.13
000000 0/00/00 113.75
21,970.60
000000 0/00/00 61.85
000000 0/00/00 18.93
80.78
109247 9/20/17 0.00
109247 9/20/17 0.00
0.00
000000 9/08/17 0.00
0.00
000000 0/00/00 1,455.43
1,455.43
000000 0/00/00 18.15-
000000 0/00/00 44.68
26.53
000000 0/00/00 24.70
24.70
000000 ©0/00/00 15.05






02-21-2017 11:50 AM ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PAGE: 9
VENDCR SET: 01 City of Carroll OPEN ITEM REPORT BANK: AP
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL SUMMARY
======PAYMENT DATES======= zzzoo== ] TEM DATES==c===z=== ======POSTING DATES=======
PAID ITEMS DATES : 9/08/2017 THRU 9/21/2017 9/08/2017 THRU 9/21/2017 9/08/2017 THRU 9/21/2017
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 9/08/2017 THRU 9/21/2017 9/08/2017 THRU 9/21/2017 9/08/2017 THRU 9/21/2017
UNPAID ITEMS DATES 9/08/2017 THRU 9/21/2017 9/08/2017 THRU 9/21/2017
VENDOR ~-~--- VENDOR NAME ----- DESCRIPTION GROSS AMT PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---
01-020203 OFFICE STOP OFFICE SUPPLIES 17.85 0.00 000000 0/00/00 17.85
** TOTALS *x* 32.90 0.00 32.90
01-002054 OMG MIDWEST HIGH RIDGE RD #12 10,000.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 10,000.00
01-002054 OMG MIDWEST 3RD STREET RESURFACING #2 279,910.75 0.00 000000 0/00/00 279,9210.75
** TOTALS *¥* 289,910.75 0.00 289,910.75
01-020326 OPTIONS INK SUPPLIES 34.85 0.00 000000 0/00/00 34.85
01-020326 OPTIONS INK FREIGHT 14.99 0.00 000000 0/00/00 14.99
** TOTALS ** 49.84 0.00 49.84
01-021050 P & H WHOLESALE INC. COUPLING 11.56 0.00 000000 0/00/00 11.56
01-021050 P & H WHOLESALE INC. HOLE SAW 50.18 0.00 000000 0/00/00 50.18
01-021050 P & H WHOLESALE INC. COUPLING 8.64 0.00 000000 0/00/00 8.64
01-021050 P & H WHOLESALE INC. SUPPLIES 12.58 0.00 000000 0/00/00 12.58
** TOTALS ** 82.96 0.00 82.96
01-001949 PERFORMANCE TIRE & SERVIC MOWER TIRE REPAIRS 28.00 28.00- 109222 9/13/17 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 28.00 28.00- 0.00
01-000625 PRODUCTIVITY PLUS ACCOUNT TRACTOR REPAIRS 81.40 81.40- 109219 9/13/17 0.00
** TOTALS ** 81.40 81.40- 0.00
01-002978 QCIT EXCHANGE SERVER MIGRATION 135.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 135.00
** TOTALS ** 135.00 0.00 135.00
01-002870 RACCOON VALLEY ELECTRIC C AUGUST ELECTRIC SERVICE 947.83 947.83- 109251 9/20/17 0.00
*%* TQTALS ** 947.83 947 .83~ 0.00
01-003094 RACHEL VAN ERDEWYK BOOK 15.00 15.00- 109245 9/20/17 0.00
01-003094 RACHEL VAN ERDEWYK PUBLIC LIBRARY MANAGEMENT 44 .41 44.41- 109245 9/20/17 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 59.41 59.41- 0.00
01-000326 RECORDED BOOKS LLC AUDIO BOOKS 40.50 40.50- 109234 9/20/17 0.00
01-000326 RECORDED BOOKS LLC AUDIO BOOKS 6.95 6.95- 109234 9/20/17 0.00
01-000326 RECORDED BOOKS LLC AUDIO BOOKS 35.99 35.99- 109234 9/20/17 0.00
01-000326 RECORDED BOOKS LLC AUDIO BOOKS 31.49 31.49- 109234 9/20/17 0.00
01-000326 RECORDED BOOKS LLC AUDIO BOOKS 36.00 36.00- 109234 9/20/17 0.00
01-000326 RECORDED BOOKS LLC AUDIO BOOKS 31.50 31.50- 109234 9/20/17 0.00
01-000326 RECORDED BOOKS LLC AUDIO BOOKS 35.99 35.99- 109234 9/20/17 0.00
** TOTALS ** 218.42 218.42- 0.00
01-000514 ROGNES CORPORATION 3RD ST. STORM SEWER EAST FINAL 42,098.14 0.00 000000 ©0/00/00 42,098.14
** TOTALS ** 42,098.14 0.00 42,098.14






09-21-2017 11:50 AM ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PAGE: 10
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll OPEN I TEM REPORT BANK: AP
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL SUMMARY
======PAYMENT DATES======= z=z==z==]TEM DATES========= ======POSTING DATES=======
PAID ITEMS DATES 9/08/2017 THRU 9/21/2017 9/08/2017 THRU 9/21/2017 9/08/2017 THRU 9/21/2017
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 9/08/2017 THRU 9/21/2017 9/08/2017 THRU 9/21/2017 9/08/2017 THRU 9/21/2017
UNPAID ITEMS DATES : 9/08/2017 THRU 9/21/2017 9/08/2017 THRU 9/21/2017
VENDOR ---- VENDOR NAME ----- DESCRIPTION GROSS AMT PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---
01-000343 SCHRECK'S FOUR SEASON SER NUISANCE 1003 SALINGER 150.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 150.00
** TOTALS ** 150.00 0.00 150.00
01-002778 SEAN KLEESPIES RURAL WATER CONFERENCE 148.22 148.22- 109242 9/20/17 0.00
** TOTALS ** 148.22 148.22- 0.00
01-025110 SECRETARY OF STATE NOTARY - NABERHAUS 30.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 30.00
** TOTALS ** 30.00 0.00 30.00
01-002976 SHATTUCK/RPM INC. BASEBALL FIELD SOD 2,200.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 2,200.00
** TOTALS ** 2,200.00 0.00 2,200.00
01-025606 SOPPE CHIROPRACTIC CLINIC RANDOM DRUG TESTING 80.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 80.00
*% TOTALS ** 80.00 0.00 80.00
01-025874 STERICYCLE INC OSHA 109.15 0.00 000000 0/00/00 109.15
** TOTALS ** 109.15 0.00 109.15
01-025880 STONE PRINTING CO. SUPPLIES 16.24 16.24- 109255 9/20/17 0.00
01-025880 STONE PRINTING CO. SUPPLIES 4.48 4.48- 109255 9/20/17 0.00
01-025880 STONE PRINTING CO. OFFICE SUPPLIES 34.03 0.00 000000 0/00/00 34.03
01-025880 STONE PRINTING CO. SUPPLIES 68.99 0.00 000000 0/00/00 68.99
** TOTALS ** 123.74 20.72- 103.02
01-025935 SUBWAY EMPLOYEE RECOGNITION 38.1s6 0.00 000000 0/00/00 38.16
*% TOTALS ** 38.16 0.00 38.16
01-002118 TELVUE CAAT6 SOFTWARE SUPPORT 1,414.88 0.00 000000 0/00/00 1,414.88
** TOTALS ** 1,414.88 0.00 1,414.88
01-000578 TERRY KLUVER IRWA FALL CONF. EXPENSES 145.01 145.01- 109235 9/20/17 0.00
** TOTALS ** 145.01 145.01- 0.00
01-027055 TRANS-IOWA EQUIPMENT CO. EQUIPMENT MAINT. SUPPLIES 315.61 0.00 000000 0/00/00 315.61
*% TOTALS ** 315.61 0.00 315.61
01-027060 TREASURER OF IOWA 8/16-8/31/2017 SALES TAX 12,673.00 12,673.00- 000000 9/11/17 0.00
01-027060 TREASURER OF IOWA AUGUST SALES TAX 4,512.00 4,512.00- 000000 9/20/17 0.00
** TOTALS ** 17,185.00 17,185.00- 0.00
01-004810 TRUE VALUE HARDWARE & HOM SUPPLIES 23.97 23.97- 109227 9/13/17 0.00
** TOTALS ** 23.97 23.97- 0.00






09-21-2017 11:50 AM ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PAGE: 11
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll OPEN I TEM REPORT BANK: AP
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL SUMMARY
======PAYMENT DATES======= =======]TEM DATES=z==z======== ====POSTING DATES=======
PAID ITEMS DATES : 9/08/2017 THRU 9/21/2017 9/08/2017 THRU 9/21/2017 9/08/2017 THRU 9/21/2017
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 9/08/2017 THRU 9/21/2017 9/08/2017 THRU 9/21/2017 9/08/2017 THRU 9/21/2017
UNPAID ITEMS DATES : 9/08/2017 THRU 9/21/2017 9/08/2017 THRU 9/21/2017
VENDOR ---- VENDOR NAME ----- DESCRIPTION GROSS AMT PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---
01-003220 TURFWERKS PARTS RETURNED 12.72- 0.00 000000 0/00/00 12.72-
01-003220 TURFWERKS REPAIR PARTS 22.69 0.00 000000 0/00/00 22.69
’ *% TOTALS ** 9.97 0.00 9.97
01-028168 UNITED PARCEL SERVICE FREIGHT W/E 9/9/2017 46 .95 46.95- 109256 9/20/17 0.00
*%* TOTALS ** 46 .95 46.95~ 0.00
01-002449 UNITYPOINT CLINIC-OCCUPAT RANDOM DRUG TESTING 74.00 0.00 000000 0Q/00/00 74.00
*% TQTALS ** 74.00 0.00 74.00
01-028435 UTILITY EQUIPMENT COMPANY SUPPLIES 550.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 550.00
** TOTALS ** 550.00 0.00 550.00
01-002771 VAN MAANEN TECHNOLOGY INC REIL LIGHTS REPAIRS 300.00 300.00- 108223 9/13/17 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 300.00 300.00- 0.00
01-028814 VAN METER COMPANY, THE POWER SUPPLY 157.61 0.00 000000 0/00/00 157.61
** TOTALS ** 157.61 0.00 157.61
01-002666 VAN WALL EQUIPMENT INC. MOWER REPAIRS 235.64 0.00 000000 0/00/00 235.64
*%* TOTALS ** 235.64 0.00 235.64
01-030120 WAL-MART STORE #01-1787 SUPPLIES 36.16 0.00 000000 0/00/00 36.16
01-030120 WAL-MART STORE #01-1787 SUPPLIES 58.89 0.00 000000 0/00/00 58.89
01-030120 WAL-MART STORE #01-1787 SUPPLIES 45.62 0.00 000000 0/00/00 45.62
01-030120 WAL-MART STORE #01-1787 PADLOCKS 28.31 0.00 000000 0/00/00 28.31
01-030120 WAL-MART STORE #01-1787 CAR CLEANING SUPPLIES 28.05 0.00 000000 0/00/00 28.05
01-030120 WAL-MART STORE #01-1787 SUPPLIES 157.27 0.00 000000 0/00/00 157.27
01-030120 WAL-MART STORE #01-1787 MISC SUPPLIES 3.25 0.00 000000 0/00/00 3.25
*% TOTALS ** 357.55 0.00 357.55
01-003377 WELLMARK BLUE CROSS/BLUE OCT. HEALTH INS. PREMIUMS 39,476.01 39,476.01- 109248 9/20/17 0.00
01-003377 WELLMARK BLUE CROSS/BLUE 10/1-1/1/18 DAVIS #134AD2005 3,068.40 3,068.40~ 109249 9/20/17 0.00
*%* TOTALS ** 42,544 .41 42,544 .41~ 0.00
01-030300 WEST CENTRAL IA CLERKS WCICA DUES 10.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 10.00
**% TOTALS ** 10.00 0.00 10.00
01-030355 WITTROCK MOTOR CO. #16 VEHICLE REPAIRS 279.05 0.00 000000 0/00/00 279.05
01-030355 WITTROCK MOTOR CO. AUGUST CAR RENTAL 375.00 375.00- 108233 9/13/17 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 654 .05 375.00- 279.05

* Payroll Expense

155,479.03






09-21-2017 11:50 AM
VENDOR SET: 01

City of Carroll

REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL

PATD ITEMS DATES :
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES:
UNPAID ITEMS DATES

======PAYMENT DATES=======

9/08/2017 THRU
9/08/2017 THRU

PAID ITEMS
PARTIALLY PAID
UNPAID ITEMS
VOID ITEMS

** TOTALS **

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
OCPEN ITEM REPORT
SUMMARY
=======]TEM DATES=========
9/21/2017 9/08/2017 THRU 9/21/2017
9/21/2017 9/08/2017 THRU 9/21/2017
9/08/2017 THRU 9/21/2017

REPORT TOTALS

GROSS PAYMENTS
272,953.71 272,953.71CR
0.00 0.00
464,846.84 0.00
0.00 0.00
737,800.55 272,953.71CR

UNPATID RECAP

UNPAID INVOICE TOTALS 464,877.
UNPAID DEBIT MEMO TOTALS 0.
UNAPPLIED CREDIT MEMO TOTALS 30.

** UNPAID TOTALS ** 464 ,846.

PAGE:
BANK: AP

12

======POSTING DATES=======

9/08/2017 THRU 9/21/2017
9/08/2017 THRU 9/21/2017
9/08/2017 THRU 9/21/2017

BALANCE
0.00
0.00
464,846.84
0.00

464,846.84

71
87CR

84






09-21-2017 11:50 AM ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PAGE: 13
VENDCR SET: 01 City of Carroll OPEN ITEM REPORT BANK: AP
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL SUMMARY
======PAYMENT DATES======= =======]TEM DATES========= ======POSTING DATES=======
PAID ITEMS DATES : 9/08/2017 THRU 9/21/2017 9/08/2017 THRU 9/21/2017 9/08/2017 THRU 9/21/2017
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 9/08/2017 THRU 9/21/2017 9/08/2017 THRU 9/21/2017 9/08/2017 THRU 9/21/2017
UNPAID ITEMS DATES : 9/08/2017 THRU 9/21/2017 9/08/2017 THRU 9/21/2017
FUND TOTALS
001 GENERAL FUND 89,882.70
010 HOTEL/MOTEL TAX 69.92
110 ROAD USE TAX FUND 36,160.60
178 CRIME PREV/SPEC PROJECTS 305.00
179 POLICE KS FUND 14,514.00
304 C.P. STREETS 314,458.95
308 C.P. - CORRIDOR OF COMM. 587.50
600 WATER UTILITY FUND 25,626.05
610 SEWER UTILITY FUND 9,741.09
620 STORM WATER UTILITY 553.00
621 STORM WATER CAP. IMP. 50,774.45
850 MEDICAL INSURANCE FUND 39,648.26
* PAYROLL EXPENSE 155,479.03

GRAND TOTAL 737,800.55







City of Carroll
¢

112 E. 5th Street Carroll, lowa 51401-2799 (712) 792-1000 FAX: (712) 792-0139

MEMO TO: Mike Pogge-Weaver, City Manager N(S?‘/J
FROM: Laura A. Schaefer, Finance Director/City Clerk
DATE: September 18, 2017

SUBJECT: City Week Resolution — October 2 — 6, 2017

Attached is a resolution recognizing City Week in the City of Carroll on October 2 — 6, 2017.
All elected officials are requested to sign in support of encouraging all citizens to support and
celebrate the services that are provided for living in a city.

This year City Week will be the week following Band Day (September 30) where the City will
have a few entries in the parade. The remainder of the recognition for City Week will be at the
Rec Center’s 40" Anniversary celebration occurring on Friday, October 6. That day is filled
with many activities at the Rec Center. A flyer is attached.

RECOMMENDATION: Council consideration and approval of the resolution recognizing
October 2 — 6, 2017 as City Week in the City of Carroll and encouraging all citizens to support
the celebration and corresponding activities.






RESOLUTION NO.

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF CARROLL RECOGNIZING CITY WEEK IOWA, OCTOBER 2-6,
2017 AND ENCOURAGING ALL CITIZENS TO SUPPORT THE CELEBRATION AND
CORRESPONDING ACTIVITIES.

WHEREAS, city government is the government closest to most citizens, and the one with the most
direct daily impact upon its residents; and

WHEREAS, city government is administered for and by its citizens, and is dependent upon public
commitment to and understanding of its many responsibilities; and

WHEREAS, city government officials and employees share the responsibility to pass along their
understanding of public services and their benefits; and

WHEREAS, City Week Towa is a very important time to recognize the important role played by
city government in our lives; and

WHEREAS, this week offers an important opportunity to spread the word to all the citizens of Iowa
that they can shape and influence the level of government which is closest to the people; and

WHEREAS, the Iowa League of Cities and its member cities have joined together to teach students
and other citizens about municipal government through a variety of different informational publications and

projects; and

WHEREAS, City Week Iowa offers an important opportunity to convey to all the citizens of Iowa
that they can shape and influence government through their civic involvement.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY OF CARROLL AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1. That the City of Carroll encourages all citizens, city government officials and employees
to do everything possible to ensure that this week is recognized and celebrated accordingly.

Section 2. That the City of Carroll encourages educational partnerships between city government
and schools.

Section 3. That the City of Carroll supports and encourages all city governments to actively
promote and sponsor "City Week Iowa."






ADOPTED AND PASSED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF CARROLL, IOWA, this

of September, 2017

Eric P. Jensen, Mayor Michael Kots, Ward One
Misty Boes, Ward Two Clay Haley, Ward Three
Carolyn Siemann, Ward Four LaVern Dirkx, At-Large

Jerry Fleshner, At-Large

ATTEST:

Laura A. Schaefer, City Clerk

day






Friday, October 6, 2017

8:00 a.m. Chamber Coffee
9:00 a.m. “Keeping Moving Parts Moving”
Brian Bellinghausen, PTA Family & Specialty
Medical Center
10:30 a.m. “Parenting ]I\erps Love & Logic”
Regina Angandja, New Opportunities

12:00 noon Lunch with the Mayor - Dr. Eric Jensen
includes sandwich, fruit/chips, drink and dessert

2:30 p.m. “Know Your Numbers: Healthy Cholesterol Levels”
Deb Adams, Chronic Care Center at St. Anthony

3:00 p.m. Free Tot time at Pool

6:00 p.m. Free Movie in Theatre - “Sing”
popcorn and refreshments provided!

All day FREE admission
Free
refresihiments
All day FREE fitness classes served all

day

All day ER.E.S.H. Trailer on site







112 E. 5th Street Carroll, lowa 51401-2799 (712) 792-1000 FAX: (712) 792-0139

MEMO TO:  Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Council

FROM: Mike Pogge-Weaver, City Manager AMP»@*
IV

DATE: September 21,2017

SUBJECT: Committee Reports

T S

© e N o

Library Board (meets 3™ or 4" Monday of month) — September 18, 2017

Board of Adjustment (meets 13 Monday of month) —

Planning and Zoning Commission (meets 2" Wednesday of month) —

Carroll Airport Commission (meets 2" Monday of month) — September 11, 2017

Parks, Recreation & Cultural Advisory Board (meets 3" Monday of January, March,

May, July, September and November) — September 18, 2017

Carroll County Solid Waste Management Commission (meets 2" Tuesday of month) — September 11,2017
Historical Preservation Commission (no regular meeting dates) —

Safety Committee (no regular meeting dates) —

Civil Service Commission (as needed) —






Library Board Minutes
September 18, 2017

The Carroll Board of Trustees met in the Mayor’s Conference Room of City Hall. Trustees present were:
Janet Auge, Jacob Fiscus, Tom Louis, Summer Parrott, Paul Reicks, Sondra Rierson, Kyle Ulveling, Ralph
von Qualen, and Director Rachel Van Erdewyk. Trustee absent was Carol Shields.

Fiscus called the meeting to order at 5:16. It was moved by Rierson and seconded by Auge to approve
the agenda. All voted aye. It was moved by Rierson and seconded by Louis to approve the minutes of the
August meeting. All voted aye. It was moved by Louis and seconded by Parrott to approve the bills. All
voted aye.

Director’s Report: Children’s librarian, Diane Tracy, was busy finishing up the Summer Reading Program,
along with her Toddler Story Time, Outreach, and Diane’s Read-Aloud programs. Totals for Summer
Reading were: Rookies—390, Champions—588, Ali Stars—193, and Hall of Fame—440. Two STEM
Camps were held with 16 middle schoolers and 11 adults learning and experimenting with everyday
objects. Suzi Parron taught a program on barn quilts, and then helped patrons paint their own. A Solar
Eclipse viewing party was enjoyed by over 100 people, learning about the solar eclipse, and then viewing
it through special glasses. Laura Comito assisted kids who created solar eclipse imprint artwork. Pet
Readers with Diane at the Animal Rescue League is gaining in popularity. Total program attendance was
1,064, monthly door count was 9,400, and total resources utilized was 23,701.

Old Business: Discussion on Library/City Hall project.

New Business: Discussion on cleaning carpet. [t was moved by Auge and seconded by Ulveling to table a
decision about cleaning the carpet until Van Erdewyk can get more price quotes and details regarding
the library project. All voted aye. Discussion was held on illegal downloading from the internet. It was
moved by Rierson and seconded by Ulveling to table the discussion until the next meeting in order for
Van Erdewyk to get additional information and bring in WIN and Computer Concept representatives to
answer additional questions. All voted aye.

It was moved by Louis and seconded by Ulveling to adjourn. All voted aye. Meeting adjourned at 6:30.
Next regular meeting will be October 16, 2017.

Jacob Fiscus—President Judy Behm—Recording Secretary






CARROLL ATIRPORT COMMISSION

Drive Entrance Lighting
4:00 P.M. Bid Opening

There were no bids submitted for the drive entrance
Lighting Project.

Regular Meeeting

The regular meeting of the Carroll Airport Commission
was held on Monday, September 11, 2017, at the Arthur
Neu Airport. Commission members in attendance were Norman
Hutcheson. Gene Vincent, Kevin Wittrock and Dick Fulton.
Greg Siemann did not attend. Also attending were Mr.
Pete Crawford, engineer, Don Mensen, airport manager and
Carol Schoeppner, recording secretary. Chairman Hutcheson
conducted the 5:30 P.M. meeting ‘

MINUTES

The minutes of the previous meeting were reviewed by the
Commission. A motion by Comm. Fulton and seconded by
Comm. Wittrock was made to approve the minutes. Motion
carried by Commissioners Hutcheson, Vincent, Wittrock

and Fulton.

ENTRANCE DRIVE PROJECT
Wicks Construction will start the entrance drive work

on September 18th.

ENTRANCE LIGHTING PROJECT

Mr. Crawford had the resolution approving plans,
specifications and form of contract for the entrance
lighting project. A motion by Comm. Wittrock and
seconded by Comm. Fulton was made to have Chairman
Hutcheson sign said contract. Motion carried by
Commissioners Hutcheson, Vincent, Wittrock and Fulton.

Since there were no bids submitted for the entrance drive
lighting, Mr. Crawford suggested he contract the companies
he sent plans to see if they would bid by 5:00 P.M. on
September 20th. The Commission suggested contacting local
companies for a bid.






September 11, 2017 Page 2

TALL STRUCTURE ISSUE
Mr. Danner has until May 1, 2018 to take down the grain

leg.

TOPICS DISCUSSED:
Boyce Monument will take down the airport sign and install

the sign at a place to be determined.

Mr. Crawford reported the FAA meeting in Kansas City was
well attended with four states represented.

The Masonic Lodge served 1,023. There were 19 fly-ins
and Don gave 45 rides. :

The State renewed the landing certificate for the airport.
The Commission discussed the sidewalks around the terminal.

BILLS
The following bills were presented to the Carroll Airport

Commission for approval:

Carroll Aviation contract $ 6,450.00
Carol Schoeppner roll stamps 49.00
Performance Tire mower tire 28.00
Wittroek Motor August car rental 375.00
Carroll Aviation fuel software update 1,386.00
Mid Iowa Insurance crop insurance 803.00
Feld Fire extinguishers updates 90.00
Rueter's tractor repair 81.40
Carroll Refuse August garbage 57.00
Ecowater cooler rent/water 135.87
True Value Hardware weed eater/misc'l 23.97
Van Maamen FElec REIL lights repair 300.00
Raccoon Valley Elec August electric service 947 .83
Carol Schoeppner secretary contract 350.00

A motion by Comm. Vincent and seconded by Comm. Fulton
was made to approve the bills as presented to the Carroll
Airport Commission. Motion <carried by Commissioners
Hutcheson, Vincent, Wittrock and Fulton.

There being no further business, a motion by Comm. Vincent
and seconded by Comm. Wittrock was made to adjourn at

6:45 P.M..





September 11, 2017 Page 3

The next regular meeting of the Carroll Airport Commission
will be October 9, 2017, at the Arthur Neu Airport.

Chairman/Vice-Chairman

ATTEST:






CARROLL ATRPORT COMMISSION

Regular Meeting

Monday, October 9, 2017
5:30 P.M.

Arthur Neu Airport

Agenda

Approve minutes from previous meeting
Entrance Drive Project

Entrance Lighting Project

New Business

Approve monthly bills





PARKS, RECREATION AND CULTURAL BOARD MEETING MINUTES
September 18 @ 5:15 P.M.
Farner Government Building — Council Chambers

The Parks, Recreation and Cultural Board meet on this date at 5:15 p.m. at the Farner
Government Building — Council Chambers. Members Present: Jeff Aden, Cara
Greteman, Matt Hodges, Brook Mikkelsen, Ryan Milligan, Lois Neu and Clay Netusil.
Absent: Summer Boes and Jen Munson. Staff Present: Jack Wardell, Director of Parks
and Recreation, McKenzie Kiger, Recreation Superintendent, and Mike Pogge-Weaver,

City Manager.

The meeting was called to order at 5:15 P.M.

* * * * * * *

It was moved by Aden and seconded by Hodges to approve the September 18, 2017
agenda as presented. All present voted Aye.

* * * * * * *

July 17, 2017 minutes were not approved will be presented for approval at the
November 20, 2017 meeting. No action taken.

* * * * * * *

Jon Heim and Joel Lundstrom were in attendance and presented the idea of a Miracle
Field in Carroll. The board recommended that the City Council take action to pursue the
idea of a Miracle Field at one of the City of Carroll open spaces. All present voted Aye.

* * * * * * *

Wardell reviewed the presentation that Barbara Hackfort and Vicki Gach presented to
the City Council at their September 11, 2017 meeting. The board was in support of the
idea. No action taken.

Wardell presented the idea of the converting the two tennis courts in North West Park
to six pickleball courts. This would require complete removal of the existing courts and
a new surface constructed. It was moved by Greteman and seconded by Neu ask the






City Council to consider this pickleball court idea at their planning session for the 2019
budget.

Wardell reviewed the Parks and Recreation Director’s report. No action taken.

* * * * * * *

It was moved by Neu and seconded by Aden to adjourn at 6:25 PM. All present voted
Aye.





CARROLL COUNTY SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT COMMISSION
EXECUTIVE BOARD MEETING--UNOFFICIAL MINUTES

September 11, 2017

1. The meeting was called to order at 7:00 a.m. by Chairman Marty Danzer, in the offices of the solid waste commission. Others in attendance were Harvey
Dales, City of Manning; Dr. Eric Jensen, City of Carroll; Mike Schwabe, City of Breda; and Jeff Anthofer, City of Coon Rapids. Also attending were Mary

Wittry, Director and Dan Halbur, Office Manager.
2. Agenda: Dales made the motion to approve the agenda and Dr. Jensen seconded. Motion carried, all voting aye.
3. Dales made the motion and Schwabe seconded to approve the minutes of the Executive Board meeting on August 8, 2017. Motion carried, all voting aye.

4. Dales reviewed the Bills Payable--see attached. Wittry went over the following: Barker Lemar Engineering--$510.34—lodging for Wastecon; Central States
Wire Products—-$3452.40— baling wire; lowa Recycling & Solid Waste Management --$500.00—fall conference registration; Jerico--$1806.75—dust control;
Kolbeck--$3898.25—brush and wood grinding; Card Center--$925.47—Wastecon registration and conference call; Stone Printing--$3898.25—scale tickets,
posters, and office supplies. Dales made the motion and Dr. Jensen seconded to approve the bills as presented. Motion carried, all voting aye.

5. Halbur presented the financial report --see attached. Dales made the motion and Anthofer seconded to approve the financial report as presented. Motion
carried, all voting aye.

6. Discussion/decision to add office manager to manage investment accounts: Anthofer made the motion and Schwabe seconded to add office manager to
manage investment accounts. Motion carried, all voting aye.

7. Discussion/decision on updated policy manual; Anthofer made the motion to approve the updated policy manual and review every two years and Dr. Jensen
seconded. Motion carried, all voting aye.

8.  Discussion/decision on revenue sharing: Wittry presented to the board a revenue sharing proposal for businesses delivering pure cardboard with a minimum of
200 ton annually. Dales made the motion and Schwabe seconded to approve revenue sharing when market value is at, or above, $100 per ton. Motion carried,

all voting aye.

9.  Environmental Management Systems (EMS) update: Wittry updated the board on the food waste diversion project and that grant applications for projects for
2018 are due by November 1, 2017.

10. Leachate forcemain and sanitary sewer installation update: Wittry informed the board on the current status of the project. No action taken.

11. Landfill update: Wittry informed the board seeding has been done at the landfill, the van works great, there is inmate training on Friday, and that Wittry will
present the annual update at Buena Vista's board meeting on Friday.

12. Recycling update: Wittry informed the board of the three single stream meetings on Tuesday and Wednesday in Carroll, Crawford, and Guthrie counties.

13. Other: Next meeting date: October 10, 2017 at 8:00 am.

14. Dr. Jensen made the motion and Anthofer seconded to adjourn the meeting at 7:41 a.m. Motion carried, all voting aye.

Dan Halbur











COUNCIL MEETING
SEPTEMBER 11, 2017

(Please note these are draft minutes and may be amended by Council before final approval.)

The Carroll City Council met in regular session on this date at 5:15 p.m. at the Council
Chamber of the Farner Government Building. Members present: Misty Boes, LaVern Dirkx,
Jerry Fleshner, Clay Haley (arrived at 5:16 p.m.), Mike Kots, and Carolyn Siemann. Absent:
None. Mayor Eric Jensen presided and City Attorney Dave Bruner was in attendance.

R e

The Pledge of Allegiance was led by the City Council. No Council action taken.
E R I I
It was moved Kots, seconded by Fleshner, to approve the minutes of the August 28,
2017, council meeting as written. On roll call, all present voted aye. Absent: Haley. Motion
carried.
* kK k Kk Kk *k
It was moved by Kots, seconded by Fleshner, to approve the bills and claims in the
amount of $688,424.08. On roll call, all present voted aye. Absent: Haley. Motion carried.

* k kX kK %

Council Member Haley arrived at 5:16 p.m.
* ok ok k ok kk
Roman Steffes, Carroll, lowa, addressed Council about the U.S. 30 East Entrance Sign.
No Council action taken.
* ok ok k kK K
It was moved by Haley, seconded by Siemann, to direct city staff to research cost
estimates for a sign and a time lock for the south WPA cemetery building and an engineering
study for both WPA cemetery buildings for a building remodeling project. Barbara Hackfort,
Historical Preservation Commission Chairperson, and Vicki Gach, Historical Preservation
Commission Vice Chairperson, addressed Council on this issue. On roll call, all present voted
aye. Absent: None. Motion carried.
* ok kkk Kk
It was moved by Fleshner, seconded by Kots, to accept the bid from Van Wall Equipment
for the purchase of a 72 front mount mower with cab and blower for the Parks Department for a
purchase price of $24,948.00. On roll call, all present voted aye. Absent: None. Motion carried.

R I





It was moved by Haley, seconded by Fleshner, to approve Resolution No. 1763, FY
2016/2017 Annual Financial Road Use Tax Report. On roll call, all present voted aye. Absent:
None. Motion carried.

* ok k k kK K

It was moved by Kots, seconded by Haley, to waive Purchasing Policy No. 501 and
approve Resolution No. 1764, Contract with Canine Tactical for the purchase of one K9 from
Canine Tactical along with an electric collar device and canine medical kit for a purchase price
of $14,514.00. Jeff Cayler, retired Carroll police chief, addressed Council on this issue. On roll
call, all present voted aye. Absent: None. Motion carried.

* ok ke k kKK

It was moved by Haley, seconded by Siemann, to approve the request for proposals, as
amended, for leasing building(s) for the Library/City Hall Project. On roll call, all present voted
aye. Absent: None. Motion carried.

* ok ok k ok Kk

Public Works Director Randy Krauel led Council in a work session discussion regarding

street conditions. No Council action taken.
* ok ok k ok Kk
It was moved by Fleshner, seconded by Haley, to adjourn at 6:55 p.m. On roll call, all

present voted aye. Absent: None. Motion carried.

Eric P. Jensen, Mayor
ATTEST:

Laura A. Schaefer, City Clerk






112 E. 5th Street Carroll, lowa 51401-2799 (712) 792-1000 FAX: (712) 792-0139

MEMO TO: Honorable Mayor and City Council Memberg
FROM:  Mike Pogge-Weaver, City Manager%t"*wg‘[‘e‘&"4u
DATE: September 21, 2017

SUBJECT: Former Iowa Power — Power Plant Encroachment
Property Transfer — DMBA Property & Consulting, Inc.

In preparing to transfer the former Iowa Power — Power Plant from DMBA Property &
Consulting, Inc. to the owners of Carroll Brewing Company it was discovered that the
building encroaches into the right-of-way of North Clark Street, East 4" Street, and East 5%
Street. Additionally, it was discovered that the north wall of the former coal storage area
encroaches into the right-of-way of East 5 Street.

It appears that the power plant was originally constructed sometime in or prior to the 1920’s.
Then in the 1940’s the building appears to have been renovated and expanded over the
originally constructed building. This is likely when the encroachment occurred.

There is a number of methods that could be used to cure this issue. At this time staff is
recommending that the City Council consider conveying an easement to DMBA Property &
Consulting, Inc. and their successors. The purpose of the easement would be to permit the
buildings to remain in their current location and permit ongoing maintenance of the buildings.

Two easements are proposed, one for the former Towa Power — Power Plant and one for the
new Biokinemetrics building built on the wall of the former coal storage area. Each easement
would remain until such time that the building associated with that easement is destroyed or
removed. This would legitimize the encroachment while protecting the City right-a-way for
street and utility needs now and into the future.

Superficially the request is for easements over the western 1.8 feet of Clark Street, the
northern 1 foot of 4™ Street, and the southern 1 foot of 5 Street all adjacent to the former
Iowa Power — Power Plant. The attached easement plats depict the requested easements in

detail.

RECOMMENDATION Mayor and City Council consideration and passage and approval of
the Resolution setting a public hearing on the proposed transfer for October 9, 2017.






RESOLUTION NO.

A RESOLUTION SETTING A PUBLIC HEARING ON THE PROPOSED TRANSFER OF
REAL ESTATE BY EASEMENT

WHEREAS, DMBA Property & Consulting, Inc. has requested transfer of City real
estate due to a building encroachment of the former Iowa Power - Power Plant building
and coal storage wall (current Biokinemetrics north wall) into the right-of-way of North
Clark Street, East 4th Street, and East 5th Street. The real estate requested to be transferred
is legally described as follows:

EASEMENT DESCRIPTIONS:

A PORTION OF FOURTH STREET, FIFTH STREET, AND CLARK
STREET, BLOCK 25 ORIGINAL TOWN OF CARROLL, IOWA AND
MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

BEGINNING AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF LOT 1 OF SAID BLOCK
25; THENCE NORTH 70°5026" WEST ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF
SAID LOT 1, 77.40 FEET, THENCE NORTH 19°04'30" EAST, 1.00 FEET;
THENCE SOUTH 70°50'26" EAST, 79.20 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 19°18'21"
WEST, 102.00 FEET, THENCE NORTH 70°50'26" WEST, 81.40 FEET;
THENCE NORTH 19°04'30" EAST, 1.00 FEET TO A POINT ON THE
SOUTH LINE OF LOT 2 OF SAID BLOCK 25; THENCE SOUTH 70°50'26"
EAST ALONG SAID SOUTH LINE 79.60 FEET TO THE SOUTHEAST
CORNEROFSAID LOT 2; THENCE NORTH 19°1821" EAST ALONG THE
EAST LINES OF SAID LOTS 2 AND 1, 100.00 FEET TO THE POINT OF
BEGINNING CONTAINING 341 SQUARE FEET.

A PORTION OF FIFTH STREET BLOCK 25 ORIGINAL TOWN OF
CARROLL, IOWA AND MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS

FOLLOWS:

COMMENCING FROM THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF LOT 1 OF SAID
BLOCK 25; THENCE NORTH 70°50'26" WEST ALONG THE NORTH LINE
OF SAID LOT 1, 77.40 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING; THENCE
CONTINUING NORTH 70°50'26" WEST ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF
SAID BLOCK 25, 162.60 FEET, THENCE NORTH 19°18'21" EAST, 1.00
FEET; THENCE SOUTH 70°5026" EAST, 162.60 FEET, THENCE SOUTH
19°04'30" WEST, 1.00 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING
CONTAINING 162.6 SQUARE FEET.






WHEREAS, it is proposed to grant a permanent Easement of City real estate to
DMBA Property & Consulting, Inc. for $250.00 plus legal and direct expenses incurred
by the City for the transfer.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that a public hearing on the proposed
granting of an Easement of City’s real estate is set for the 9th of October, 2017 at 5:15 P.M.
at the City Hall, 112 E. 5t Street, Carroll, Iowa and the City Clerk is authorized to publish
notice in accordance with section 364.7 of the Iowa Code 2017.

PASSED AND APPROVED by the City Council of the City of Carroll, Iowa, this
25th day of September, 2017.

CITY COUNCIL OF THE
CITY OF CARROLL, IOWA
BY:
Eric P. Jensen, Mayor
ATTEST:
By:

Laura A. Schaefer, City Clerk






Prepared by and return to: David S. Bruner, 225 E 7% PO BOX 863, Carroll, IA 51401 712-792-3480

ENCROACHMENT EASEMENT

RE: A portion of Fourth Street, Fifth Street, and Clark Street, Block 25 Original Town of
Carroll, Iowa and more particularly described as follows: Beginning at the Northeast
Corner of Lot 1 of said Block 25; thence North 70°50°26” West along the North line of
said Lot 1, 77.40 feet; thence North 19°04°30” East 1.00 feet; thence South 70°50°26”
East, 79.20 feet; thence South 19°18°21” West, 102.00 feet; thence North 70°50°26”
West, 81.40 feet; thence North 19°04°30” East, 1.00 feet to a point on the South line of
Lot 2 of said Block 25; thence South 70°50°26” East along said South line 79.60 feet to
the Southeast Corner of said Lot 2; thence North 19°18°21” East along the East lines of
said Lots 2 and 1, 100.00 feet to the point of beginning containing 341 square feet

This Encroachment Easement is made between DMBA Properties & Consulting, Inc.
(DMBA) and City of Carroll, Iowa (City).

RECITALS

1. The parties are adjoining landowners. DMBA is the legal titleholder of: Lot A of
Lot 1 and Lot A of Lot 2 of Block 25, Original Town of Carroll, Carroll County, lowa and the
City is the legal owner of: A portion of Fourth Street, Fifth Street, and Clark Street, Block 25
Original Town of Carroll, lowa and more particularly described as follows: Beginning at the
Northeast Corner of Lot 1 of said Block 25; thence North 70°50°26” West along the North line
of said Lot 1, 77.40 feet; thence North 19°04°30” East 1.00 feet; thence South 70°50°26” East,
79.20 feet; thence South 19°18°21” West, 102.00 feet; thence North 70°50°26” West, 81.40 feet;
thence North 19°04°30” East, 1.00 feet to a point on the South line of Lot 2 of said Block 25;
thence South 70°50°26” East along said South line 79.60 feet to the Southeast Corner of said Lot
2; thence North 19°18°21” East along the East lines of said Lots 2 and 1, 100.00 feet to the point

of beginning containing 341 square feet.

2. DMBA owns a building that encroaches onto the property of the City as stated
above.

3. The above-stated parties desire to bind themselves, their heirs, transferees, assigns
and successors to an agreement for an easement over, and across, the above-stated property and
maintenance and other responsibilities thereof, so that the parties and future owners will have






clearly defined authority, responsibilities and duties, all to the end that good relations between
owners of the above stated properties may be maintained.

AGREEMENT

In consideration of the mutual covenants set forth herein and of the mutual benefits to be
derived hereunder, the parties agree as follows:

1. The DMBA building is constructed on the City’s real estate and encroaches onto
real estate owned by the City.

2. The City hereby gives, grants and conveys to DMBA a perpetual easement over
and across the above-stated encroachment, until such time as the building is demolished, removed,

or destroyed.

3. DMBA shall be responsible for all maintenance and liability associated with the
above-stated encroachment and the City shall not be responsible for any maintenance, costs, or
liability associated with the property and any care and maintenance of the encroachment. DMBA
shall hold the City harmless and indemnify the City from any loss, costs, damage and expense
incurred or arising out of an accident or occurrence causing injury or damage to any person or
property associated with the encroachment.

4. If or when the DMBA building is demolished, removed, or destroyed this easement
shall immediately terminate and the DMBA building shall not be rebuilt upon the above stated
City’s real estate and no further easement shall be granted by the City.

5. DMBA shall not do anything or perform any act that would add to or increase the
encroachment presently on the City’s real estate and if so done, this easement shall be immediately

terminated.

6. This agreement shall run with the land and shall be binding upon the parties and
their heirs, transferees, assigns and successors.

The undersigned have caused this agreement to be duly executed this day of
September, 2017.

CITY OF CARROLL, IOWA

BY
Eric P. Jensen, Mayor

ATTEST:

Laura A. Schaefer, City Clerk






DMBA Properties & Consulting, Inc.

BY
Steven J. Kraus aka Steven Kraus,
President

STATE OF IOWA, CARROLL COUNTY, ss

On this day of September, 2017, before me, a Notary Public in and for the State of Iowa, personally
appeared Eric P. Jensen and Laura A. Schaefer, to me personally known, and who, being by me duly sworn, did say that
they are the Mayor and City Clerk, respectively, of the City of Carroll, Iowa; and that the instrument was signed on behalf
of the City, by authority of its City Council, and that Eric P. Jensen and Laura A. Schaefer acknowledged the execution of
the instrument to be their voluntary act and deed and the voluntary act and deed of the City, by it voluntarily executed.

Notary Public
STATE OF IOWA, COUNTY OF CARROLL, ss
This instrument was acknowledged before me on September , 2017, by Steven J. Kraus aka Steven
Kraus, as President, of DMBA Properties & Consulting, Inc.

Notary Public

m:\janet\word\dsb\0-1850\doc-17\ecasement-dmba-2






INDEX LEGEND

SURVEYOR'S NAME/RETURN TO:
MIKE SCHULTE,  SCHULTE SURVEYING, INC.
2003 390TH STREET
WESTSIDE, |A 51467
712-790-3489
MIKE@SCHULTESURVEY.COM
REQUESTED BY:
DR, STEVEN KRAUSE
OWNER:
DMBA PROPERTIES & CONSULTING, INC.
SURVEY LOCATED:
4TH, 5TH, AND CLARK STREETS
BLOCK 25, ORIGINAL TOWN, CARROLL, [OWA
SURVEY DATE: 2017/08/10

EASEMENT PLAT

SURVEY REPORT: &

THE SURVEY WAS REQUESTED TO SEPARATE A BRICK
STRUCTURE FROM THE EXISTING PROPERTY . THE
EXISTING BRICK STRUCTURE WAS PREVIOUSLY A POWER
PLANT. IT WAS READILY FOUND THAT THE STRUCTURE
ENCROACHED ON FIFTH, CLARK AND FOURTH STREETS, A
GREAT DEAL OF TIME WAS SPENT PREVIOUS UTILITIES
LOOKING FOR A SITE PLAN, EASEMENTS OR OTHER DESIGN
DOCUMENTS THAT WOQULD HELP BRING TO LIGHT THE
ENCROACHMENTS, YET NOTHING WAS FOUND. THROUGH
MY RESEARCH A RAILROAD MAP IN THE AUDITOR'S OFFICE
SHOWED A "POWER PLANT" LOCATED IN THE SOUTHEAST
CORNER OF LOT 2. THIS STRUCTURE WAS NOT THE SAME
DIMENSIONS AS THE CURRENT STRUCTURE. { DISCUSSED
THESE FINDINGS WITH DR. KRAUS AND HE INDICATED THAT
THERE MAY BE 01D REMNANTS OF THAT STRUCTURE
WITHIN THE EXISTING STRUCTURE, LOCATIONS WERE
MADE INSIDE OF THE BUILDING LOCATING EDGES OF
CONCRETE SLABS AND INTERIOR WALLS. THESE
LOCATIONS CONFIRMED THE CALCULATED PROPERTY
LINES, UPON REVIEW OF THE STRUCTURE IT IS MY
ASSUMPTION THAT THERE WAS A RENOVATION IN THE
1940°S WHERE THE PREVIOUS 1920°S BUILDING WAS
BUILT-OVER AND SURROUNDED BY THE NEW
RENOVATIONS. THIS WOULD EXPLAIN HOW THE
ENCROACHMENTS OCCURRED. PROPERTY LINES SHOWN
WERE ESTABLISHED USING THE SPLIT OF THE EAST FACE
OF THE BUILDING ALONG CLARK STREET, THE BUILDING
LOCATED ON LOTS 5 & 6 OF BLOCK 25 AND SURVEYS
PERFORMED IN BLOCK 14.

G
O
BURIER

LINE BEARING  DISTANCE
1 §70°5026°E 2.60'
2 N19°04'46"'E 5.80'
3 §19°0430"W 1.00'
4 N19°0430"E 1.00"

2567

18

EASEMENT DESCRIPTION:
A PORTION OF FOURTH STREET, FIFTH STREET, AND CLARK STREET, BLOCK 25 ORIGINAL TOWN OF CARROLL, IOWA AND MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

BEGINNING AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF LOT 4 OF SAID BLOCK 25; THENCE NORTH 70°50'26" WEST ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF SAID LOT 1, 77,40 FEET; THENCE NORTH 19°04'30" EAST,
1.00 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 70°50'26" EAST, 79.20 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 19°18'24° WEST, 102.00 FEET; THENCE NORTH 70°50'26" WEST, 81.40 FEET; THENCE NORTH 19°04'30" EAST, 1.00
FEET TO A POINT ON THE SOUTH LINE OF LOT 2 OF SAID BLOCK 25; THENCE SOUTH 70°50'26" EAST ALONG SAID SOUTH LINE 79,60 FEET TO THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 2; THENCE
NORTH 19°1824% EAST ALONG THE EAST LINES OF SAID LOTS 2 AND 1, 100,00 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING CONTAINING 341 SQUARE FEET,

I HEREBY GERTIFY THAT THIS LAND SURVEYING
DOCUMENT WAS PREPARED BY ME OR UNDER MY DIRECT

0 60 120 PERSONAL SUPERVISION AND THAT | AM A DULY

T E—— LICENSED PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR UNDER THE
LAWS OF THE STATE OF IOWA.

BASIS OF BEARING Point Northing Easting . S

13RCS ZONE 7 - US SURVEY FEET 1 7461003.95 17437013.62 2017/09/08

1aRTN DERIVED - NADS3(2011)(EPOCH 2010.00) 2 746097795 17437088.44 MIKE SCHULTE DATE

3 746088169 1743705472 LICENSE NUMBER: 17979
LEGEND 4 746020840 1743697783 LICENSE RENEWAL DATE IS DECEMBER 31, 2017
SURVEY FOUND SET PAGES COVERED BY THIS SEAL: 1 0F £
SECTION CORNER A A
suaawroos o o [4TH 5TH, & CLARK STREETS - BLOCK 25

| .
wawosmee ¢ | ORIGINAL TOWN, CARROLL, IOWA e ooto
MEASURED DISTANCE M SHEET: 10F1

soome —--— | SCHULTE SURVEYING, INC. SCE =60






Prepared by and return to: David S. Bruner, 225 E 7", PO BOX 863, Carroll, IA 51401 712-792-3480

ENCROACHMENT EASEMENT

RE: A portion of Fifth Street Block 25 Original Town of Carroll, lowa and more particularly
described as follows: Commencing from the Northeast Corner of Lot 1 of said Block 25;
thence North 70°50°26” West along the North line of said Lot 1, 77.40 feet to the point of
beginning; thence continuing North 70°50°26” West along the North line of said Block
25, 162.60 feet; thence North 19°18°21” East, 1.00 feet; thence South 70°50°26” East,
162.60 feet; thence South 19°04°30” West, 1.00 feet to the point of beginning containing
162.6 square feet.

This Encroachment Easement is made between DMBA Properties & Consulting, Inc.
(DMBA) and City of Carroll, Iowa (City).

RECITALS

1. The parties are adjoining landowners. DMBA is the legal titleholder of: Lots 1, 2,
3, and 4; and the alley between said Lots 1, 2, and 3, extending from the North Line of Fourth
Street to the South line of Fifth Street, except Lot A of Lot 1 and Lot A of Lot 2 all in Block 25,
Original Town of Carroll, Carroll County, lowa and the City is the legal owner of: A portion of
Fifth Street Block 25 Original Town of Carroll, lowa and more particularly described as follows:
Commencing from the Northeast Corner of Lot 1 of said Block 25; thence North 70°50°26” West
along the North line of said Lot 1, 77.40 feet to the point of beginning; thence continuing North
70°50°26” West along the North line of said Block 25, 162.60 feet; thence North 19°18°21”
East, 1.00 feet; thence South 70°50°26” East, 162.60 feet; thence South 19°04°30” West, 1.00
feet to the point of beginning containing 162.6 square feet.

2. DMBA owns a structure that encroaches onto the property of the City as stated
above.

3. The above-stated parties desire to bind themselves, their heirs, transferees, assigns
and successors to an agreement for an easement over, and across, the above-stated property and
maintenance and other responsibilities thereof, so that the parties and future owners will have
clearly defined authority, responsibilities and duties, all to the end that good relations between
owners of the above stated properties may be maintained.






AGREEMENT

In consideration of the mutual covenants set forth herein and of the mutual benefits to be
derived hereunder, the parties agree as follows:

1. The DMBA structure is constructed on the City’s real estate and encroaches onto
real estate owned by the City.

2. The City hereby gives, grants and conveys to DMBA a perpetual easement over
and across the above-stated encroachment, until such time as the building is demolished, removed,

or destroyed.

3. DMBA shall be responsible for all maintenance and liability associated with the
above-stated encroachment and the City shall not be responsible for any maintenance, costs, or
liability associated with the property and any care and maintenance of the encroachment. DMBA
shall hold the City harmless and indemnify the City from any loss, costs, damage and expense
incurred or arising out of an accident or occurrence causing injury or damage to any person or
property associated with the encroachment.

4, If or when the DMBA structure is demolished, removed, or destroyed this easement
shall immediately terminate and the DMBA building shall not be rebuilt upon the above stated
City’s real estate and no further easement shall be granted by the City.

5. DMBA shall not do anything or perform any act that would add to or increase the
encroachment presently on the City’s real estate and if so done, this easement shall be immediately

terminated.

6. This agreement shall run with the land and shall be binding upon the parties and
their heirs, transferees, assigns and successors.

The undersigned have caused this agreement to be duly executed this day of
September, 2017.

CITY OF CARROLL, IOWA

BY
Eric P. Jensen, Mayor

ATTEST:

Laura A. Schaefer, City Clerk






DMBA Properties & Consulting, Inc.

BY
Steven J. Kraus aka Steven Kraus,
President

STATE OF IOWA, CARROLL COUNTY, ss

On this day of September, 2017, before me, a Notary Public in and for the State of Iowa, personally
appeared Eric P. Jensen and Laura A. Schaefer, to me personally known, and who, being by me duly sworn, did say that
they are the Mayor and City Clerk, respectively, of the City of Carroll, Iowa; and that the instrument was signed on behalf
of the City, by authority of its City Council, and that Eric P. Jensen and Laura A. Schaefer acknowledged the execution of
the instrument to be their voluntary act and deed and the voluntary act and deed of the City, by it voluntarily executed.

Notary Public
STATE OF IOWA, COUNTY OF CARROLL, ss
This instrument was acknowledged before me on September , 2017, by Steven J. Kraus aka Steven
Kraus, as President, of DMBA Properties & Consulting, Inc.

Notary Public

m:\janetword\dsb\0-1850\doc-17\easement-dmba-1






INDEX LEGEND

SURVEYOR'S NAME/RETURN TO:
MIKE SCHULTE, SCHULTE SURVEYING, INC,
2003 390TH STREET
WESTSIDE, IA 61467
712-790-3489
MIKE@SCHULTESURVEY.COM
REQUESTED BY:
DR. STEVEN KRAUSE
OWNER:
DMBA PROPERTIES & CONSULTING, INC.
SURVEY LOCATED:
6TH STREET
BLOCK 25, ORIGINAL TOWN, CARROLL, IOWA
SURVEY DATE: 2017/08/10

SURVEY REPORT:

THE SURVEY WAS REQUESTED T0 SEPARATE A BRICK
STRUCTURE FROM THE EXISTING PROPERTY . THE
EXISTING BRICK STRUCTURE WAS PREVIOUSLY A POWER
PLANT. IT WAS READILY FOUND THAT THE STRUCTURE
ENCROACHED ON FIFTH, CLARK AND FOURTH STREETS. A
GREAT DEAL OF TIME \VAS SPENT PREVIOUS UTILITIES
LOOKING FOR A SITE PLAN, EASEMENTS OR OTHER DESIGN
DOCUMENTS THAT WOULD HELP BRING TO LIGHT THE
ENCROACHMENTS, YET NOTHING WAS FOUND, THROUGH
MY RESEARCH A RAILROAD MAP IN THE AUDITOR'S OFFICE
SHOWED A "POWER PLANT" LOCATED IN THE SOUTHEAST
CORNER OF LOT 2. THIS STRUCTURE WAS NOT THE SAME
DIMENSIONS AS THE CURRENT STRUCTURE. | DISCUSSED
THESE FINDINGS WITH DR. KRAUS AND HE INDICATED THAT
THERE MAY BE OLD REMNANTS OF THAT STRUCTURE
WITHIN THE EXISTING STRUCTURE, LOCATIONS WERE
MADE INSIDE OF THE BUILDING LOCATING EDGES OF
CONCRETE SLARS AND INTERIOR WALLS, THESE
LOCATIONS CONFIRMED THE CALCULATED PROPERTY
LINES. UPON REVIEW OF THE STRUCTURE IT IS MY
ASSUMPTION THAT THERE WAS A RENOVATION IN THE
1940'S WHERE THE PREVIOUS 1920'S BUILDING WAS
BUILT-OVER AND SURROUNDED BY THE NEW
RENOVATIONS, THIS \WOULD EXPLAIN HOW THE
ENCROACHMENTS OCCURRED. PROPERTY LINES SHOWN
WERE ESTABLISHED USING THE SPLIT OF THE EAST FACE
OF THE BUILDING ALONG CLARK STREET, THE BUILDING
LOCATED ON LOTS 5 & 6 OF BLOCK 25 AND SURVEYS
PERFORMED IN BLOCK 14,

LINE BEARING  DISTANCE
1 §70°5026'E 2.60'
2 N19°04'46'E 5.80'
3 $519°0430"W 1.00

EASEMENT DESCRIPTION:

A PORTION OF FIFTH STREET BLOCK 25 ORIGINAL TOWN OF CARROLL, IOWA AND MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

COMMENCING FROM THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF LOT 1 OF SAID BLOCK 25; THENCE NORTH 70°50"26" WEST ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF SAID LOT 4, 77.40 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING;
THENCE CONTINUING NORTH 70°50'26° WEST ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF SAID BLOCK 25, 162.60 FEET; THENGE NORTH 19°18'21" EAST, 1.00 FEET; THENCE SQUTH 70°50'26" EAST, 162.60

EASEMENT PLAT

&

N19°1821"E
1.00

18

FEET; THENCE SOUTH 19°04:30" WEST, 1,00 FEET T0 THE POINT OF BEGINNING CONTAINING 162.6 SQUARE FEET.

¢ 60 120

S —

BASIS OF BEARING Point
aRCS ZONE 7- US SURVEY FEET 1
IaRTN DERIVED - NADS3(2011)(EPOCH 2040.00) 2

Northing Easting
7461003.95 17437013.62
746105731 17436860.03

THEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS LAND SURVEYING
DOCUMENT WAS PREPARED BY ME OR UNDER MY DIRECT
PERSONAL SUPERVISION AND THAT { AM A DULY
LIGENSED PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR UNDER THE
LAWS OF THE STATE OF I0WA,

) 2017/09/08
MIKE SCHULTE DATE
LICENSE NUMBER: 17979
LICENSE RENEWAL DATE IS DECEMBER 34, 2017
PAGES COVERED BY THIS SEAL: 10F

5TH STREET - BLOCK 25

LEGEND

SURVEY FOUND SET

SECTION CORNER A A

5/9'REBARYPC#1797¢ © O
(UNLESS NOTED)

MAG NAIL . o

PLATTED DISTANCE p

ORIGINAL TOWN, CARROLL IOWA

DRAWNBY:  MLS
PROJ NUMBER: 17-040

MEASURED DISTANCE M

s —--— [SCHULTE SURVEYING, INC.

SHEET: 10F1
SCALE: =60







Brad Burke, Chief of Police Police Department

¢

112 E. 5th Street Carroll, lowa 51401-2799 (712) 792-3536 FAX: (712) 792-8088

N
Ih -
TO: Mike Pogge-Weaver, City Manager;!\f\ W

FROM: Brad Burke, Chief of Policefzé?;
DATE: September 21, 2017

RE: Renewal of License

The following establishment has made application for renewal of license:

Bloomer’s, Inc.
1235 Plaza Drive
Class “C” Liquor License with Sunday Sales and Outdoor Service

RECOMMENDATION: Council consideration and approval of this application.







City of Carroll

Brad Burke, Chief of Police Police Department

¢

112 E. 5th Street Carroll, lowa 51401-2799 (712) 792-3536 FAX: (712) 792-8088

MEMO TO: Mike Pogge-Weaver, City Manager LUW
FROM: Brad Burke, Chief of Police @

DATE: September 19, 2017

SUBJECT: Police Policy Updates

Attached to this memo are three policies. The first being Conducted Electrical Weapons
(CEW) commonly referred to as TASER. Updates to this policy come as
recommendations from TASER which is the manufacturer of the CEW carried by the
Carroll Police Department. The change involves annual training. The current policy
requires officers to complete the entire initial training course annually while the changes
allow those currently certified to take an abbreviated course or refresher. The policy also
allows for additional training for those officers who do not show continued proficiency
with the device.

The second policy is on background checks for new hires within the police department.
This policy puts into writing what is already being completed and allows for additional
checks if deemed necessary. This is a new policy.

The third attached policy is Critical Incident Stress Management. This policy creates a
baseline for the department when dealing with the after effects of a critical incident. A
critical incident is defined as an unusual, violent event and involves a perceived threat to,
or actual loss of, human life that may overwhelm an individual’s normal coping
mechanism and create extreme psychological distress. This policy is the beginning of a
program within the department to manage the stress of these incidents and what steps
should be completed after an incident.

RECOMMENDATION: Council consideration and approval of the amendment to the
Conducted Electrical Weapon (CEW) / TASER policy and approval of the Background
Check and Critical Incident Stress Management policies for the Carroll Police
Department.





Effective Date Number

Subject

Conducted Electrical Weapon (CEW) / TASER

Reference Special Instructions
Distribution Re-evaluation Date No. Pages

I. PURPOSE. The purpose of this policy is to establish and maintain uniform guidelines for
the use of Conducted Electrical Weapons (CEW) by officers in the Carroll Police
Department.

II. POLICY. It is the policy of the Carroll Police Department to make available to its officers,
in the performance of their duties, non-lethal, Conducted Electrical Weapons. These
devices are intended to be used to ensure the safety of the officers, the safety of the public,
and the safe immobilization of violent or potentially violent suspects when deadly force is
not justifiable.

The guidelines in this policy have been established in accordance with the Deadly Force
and Non-Deadly Force policy of the Carroll Police Department. Therefore, officers should
always consider the totality of the circumstances when applying these guidelines and shall
use only that force that is reasonably necessary to effectively bring an incident under
control, while protecting the lives of the officer or another.

III. DEFINITIONS.

a. Taser: The Taser (including current X26P and X2 models) is a Conducted
Electrical Weapon (CEW), otherwise known as an Electronic Control Device
(ECD). The Taser uses a replaceable cartridge containing compressed nitrogen to
deploy two small probes that are attached to the Taser by insulated conductive
wires. The Taser transmits electrical pulses through the wires and into the body,
affecting the sensory and motor functions of the peripheral nervous system. The
Taser is designed to immobilize a suspect by means of an electrical current, which
causes the muscles of the body to involuntarily contract.

b. Deployment: Shooting the projectiles that are housed in the cartridge of a CEW.

c. Discharge: Any time the CEW is triggered, causing an electric current to arc,
without the use of a cartridge or the actual deployment of projectiles.

d. Drive Stun: Anytime the CEW is deployed or discharged while direct contact
occurs between the CEW and a target subject.

IV. GENERAL GUIDELINES.
a. The official CEW of the Carroll Police Department is the Taser X2 Model. Only
those officers who have satisfactorily completed the required training will be






V.

allowed to carry and use the TASER.

. While on duty, officers shall only carry the CEW that is issued to them by the

Carroll Police Department.

Officers should conduct a spark test, in accordance with TASER, at the beginning
of their shift, to ensure that the CEW is in good working order.

. When the CEW is carried as a part of the officer’s equipment, it shall be positioned

on the officer’s duty belt, in a department approved holster. The carry position of
the CEW may be determined by each individual officer. However, officers shall
not carry the CEW in a position that is readily accessible or can be easily deployed
through the use of the officer’s primary hand or service weapon hand. Officers
shall train to access and deploy the CEW, primarily using the support-hand. The
CEW should not be carried in any position that causes it to come into contact with
the portable radio, which could result in accidental discharge of the CEW
cartridges.

Extra CEW cartridges should not be carried in pockets as this could result in
damaged blast doors and the cartridges are subject to accidental discharge due to
static electricity. However, the plastic shipping containers for CEW cartridges
should be kept and readily available to officers in the field, for post CEW
deployment purposes.

Officers shall be responsible for ensuring their department issued CEW is
properly maintained and kept in good working order at all times. In addition,
officers are responsible for ensuring that their CEW is stored in a safe and secure
location when the officer is off-duty or when the CEW is not secured in the
officer’s duty holster.

. Each CEW must be submitted to the department’s CEW Instructor at regular

intervals, to ensure that each CEW is operational, in safe working condition, that
the data has been downloaded, and that all updates have been properly installed.
The CEW Instructor is authorized to remove any unsafe CEW from service and
should advise the Chief of Police upon taking such action.

. Any problems associated with the CEW or related equipment shall be brought to

the attention of the shift supervisor and/or CEW Instructor at once.

USE OF THE CONDUCTED ELECTRICAL WEAPON (CEW)
a. There are limitations and restrictions associated with Conducted Electrical

Weapons, such as the TASER, that requires consideration before each use.

. The CEW should only be used when the officer can safely approach the target

subject within the operational range. Furthermore, the CEW may be used when
lethal force does not appear to be justifiable. Although the CEW is generally






k.

effective in controlling most individuals, officers should be aware that the device
may not achieve the intended results and be prepared to use other force options.

The CEW should only be used against a subject if an officer reasonably believes
that violence is imminent, against a subject who is exhibiting active aggression,
or against a subject who is actively resisting in a manner that the officer believes,
will likely result in injuries to themselves or others.

The CEW should not be used against calm subjects or those demonstrating passive
resistance, unless an officer reasonably determines that there are exigent
circumstances.

The CEW should not be used indiscriminately or in anticipation against verbal
threats of violence or resistance. An officer must reasonably determine that a threat
of violence or resistance is credible before use of the CEW.

The CEW may be used when attempts to subdue a suspect through other use-of-
force options have been or will likely be ineffective, or there is a reasonable
expectation that it will be unsafe for officers to approach within reach of the
suspect.

Due to the risk of falling, the CEW should generally not be used against pregnant
women, elderly persons, young children, individuals with low body mass, and
visibly frail persons. In addition, personnel should evaluate whether the use of the
CEW is reasonable, based on the totality of the circumstances. Officer/Subject
factors to be considered include the subject’s age, gender, size, fitness level, skill
level, the number of offenders present, and the number of officers present. In
addition, special circumstances to be considered include the target subject’s
proximity to a weapon, special knowledge, injuries or exhaustion, ground position,
disabilities, and imminent danger.

The use of the CEW should also be avoided on certain individuals such as those
who are handcuffed/restrained (except under exigent circumstances) and
individuals who have recently been sprayed with a flammable chemical agent or in
close proximity to any known combustible vapor or flammable material.

Fleeing should not be the sole justification for using the CEW against a subject.
Personnel should consider the severity of the offense, the subject’s threat level to
others, and the risk of serious injury to the subject before deciding to use the CEW
on a fleeing subject.

The CEW should not be used against a subject in physical control of a vehicle in
motion.

The CEW should not be used when a subject is in an elevated position where a fall
may cause substantial injury or death.






L.

CEWs shall not be used to harass or punish a suspect. It should only be used when
justifiable circumstances exist.

. Officers should apply the CEW for only one standard cycle (5 seconds) and then

evaluate the situation before applying subsequent cycles. Multiple applications of
the CEW against a single individual are generally not recommended and should be
avoided unless the officer reasonably believes that the need to control the target
subject outweighs the potentially increased risk posed by multiple applications.

Officers should generally not intentionally apply more than one CEW against a
single subject.

If an officer has deployed 3 cycles (15 seconds) with the CEW he/she should
consider other force options.

Generally, a verbal warning of the intended use of the CEW should precede its use,
unless it would otherwise endanger the safety of the officer or another, or when it
is not practicable to do in the circumstances. A verbal warning provides the subject
with a reasonable opportunity to voluntarily comply and provides other officers
with a warning that the CEW may be deployed. When deployed the officer should
loudly verbalize that the CEW has been deployed by repeating the terms “TASER”
or “TASE” multiple times.

While it is recognized that incidents occur in a dynamic and uncontrollable manner,
reasonable effort should be made to target areas recommended by TASER and
avoid the head, neck, chest, and groin.

VI. AFTER USING THE CONDUCTED ELECTRICAL WEAPON (CEW)

a.

Efforts should be made to restrain the target subject while still being subjected to
CEW deployment or immediately after

If the target subject begins to exhibit any unusual behavior after the firing cycle has
been completed or requests medical attention, contact EMS immediately.

Officers may remove CEW probes in accordance with training unless they are in
sensitive areas such as the face, neck, or groin. Probe removal is a biohazard and
should be performed according to TASER guidelines. If a probe is lodged in a
sensitive area it should be removed by medical personnel.

d. Notify the supervisor on-duty as soon as practicable.

€.

Take photographs of the subject, regardless of whether or not there are visible
effects of the CEW usage. Note where each probe made contact with the skin and
the distance between probes.






f. Collect the fired cartridge and all of its components, placing them into a shipping
container, which will all be logged into evidence.

g. Complete an Incident Report outlining the use-of-force during the incident.

h. Notify the department’s CEW Instructor so that he/she may obtain the firing data
download, which should be included in the case file.

VIII. CEW TRAINING:
a. All sworn personnel shall be required to complete the departmental CEW training
certification program as prescribed by TASER. Upon successful completion of the
training, officers will be authorized to carry the TASER for on-duty-use.

b. Proficiency training for personnel who have been issued a CEW shall be conducted
annually. Annual recertification shall be as prescribed by TASER. A reassessment
of an officer’s knowledge and/or practical skill may be required if deemed
necessary by departmental supervision.





WHEREAS:

WHEREAS:

WHEREAS:

THEREFORE:

ATTEST:

RESOLUTION NO.

The City Council of Carroll, lowa meeting in regular session on
the 25" day of September, 2017, has adopted this Resolution, and,;

The City Council supports an amendment to the policy for the
Carroll Police Department regarding Conducted Electrical Weapon
(CEW)/ TASER.

The City Council recognizes that this change is recommended by
TASER for annual certification.

BE IT RESOLVED, that the City of Carroll, by this Resolution of
the City Council, approves the amendment to Conducted Electrical
Weapon (CEW) / TASER policy for the Carroll Police
Department.

Passed and approved by the City Council of the City of Carroll, IA,
this 25" day of September, 2017.

CITY OF CARROLL, IOWA

Eric Jensen, Mayor

Laura Schaefer, City Clerk






Effective Date Number

Subject

Background Checks — New Hire

Reference

Special Instructions

Distribution

Re-evaluation Date No. Pages

. PURPOSE: The purpose of this policy is to give general guidelines on performing
background checks for employment with the Carroll Police Department.

1. POLICY: It is the policy of the Carroll Police Department to have staff with only the
highest integrity and best skill set needed to complete the position of police officer.
The police department is committed to protecting the community we serve; therefore,
only the best qualified candidates will be selected for the positions within the
department. Background checks shall be completed prior to employment with the
department.

1. PROCEDURES:

A.

B.

Ie mmo

Applicants will be informed that a background check will be conducted prior to
employment.

Background checks will be completed by the Chief of Police or a designee
approved by the Chief of Police.

Background checks will include, at a minimum, a multi-state criminal history check,
National Sex Offender Registry check, credit check, driver history check, reference
check, employment history check, and education history check.

Additional requirements may be performed at the discretion of the Chief of Police.
Checks will be completed in person as much as possible.

Completion of a background check shall be completed prior to employment, but
may be given after a conditional offer of employment has been extended.

Results will be held confidential and maintained by the Chief of Police.

Failure to disclose criminal convictions will result in disqualification for
employment.

Disqualification of a candidate based on information discovered in a background
check is not subject to appeal, subject to state and federal regulations.






WHEREAS:

WHEREAS:

WHEREAS:

THEREFORE:

ATTEST:

RESOLUTION NO.

The City Council of Carroll, lowa meeting in regular session on
the 25th day of September, 2017, has adopted this Resolution, and,;

The City Council supports a policy for the Carroll Police
Department regarding background checks.

The City Council recognizes that this policy will provide the
minimum requirements necessary to complete a background check
on applicants for positions within the police department.

BE IT RESOLVED, that the City of Carroll, by this Resolution of
the City Council, approves the Background Checks — New Hire
policy for the Carroll Police Department.

Passed and approved by the City Council of the City of Carroll, IA,
this 25% day of September, 2017.

- CITY OF CARROLL, IOWA

Eric Jensen, Mayor

Laura Schaefer, City Clerk






Effective Date Number

Subject

Critical Incident Stress Management

Reference Special Instructions

Distribution Re-evaluation Date No. Pages
3

PURPOSE: The purpose of this policy is to provide guidelines that shall be uniformly
applied to the management of stress resulting from critical incidents. Providing support
following any critical incident will assist in minimizing the chances that involved personnel
will suffer from the negative physical, cognitive, emotional, and behavioral reactions that
may occur. Law enforcement duties often expose officers and support personnel to
mentally painful and highly stressful situations that cannot be resolved through normal
stress coping mechanisms. Unless adequately treated, these situations may cause
disabling emotional and physical problems. It has been found that critical incidents such
as officer-involved shootings, vehicle accidents, line-of-duty deaths, and gruesome
homicides may cause adverse reactions and behaviors in officers.

POLICY: It is the responsibility of this department to manage critical incident stress by
providing personnel with a critical incident stress management (CISM) program. The CISM
program shall be utilized to provide personnel with information on reactions to the trauma
associated with critical incidents and assist in the deterrence of negative responses. It is
the policy of this department to take immediate action after such incidents to safeguard
the continued mental well-being of all involved personnel.

A. Definitions:

a. Post-Traumatic Stress Disorder: An anxiety disorder that can result from
exposure to a traumatic event and is diagnosed as such if symptoms persist
after 30 days.

b. Acute Stress Disorder: An anxiety disorder that can result from exposure to a
traumatic event and occurs within 30 days of exposure.

c¢. Critical Incident: An incident that is unusual, violent, and involves a perceived
threat to, or actual loss of, human life that may overwhelm an individual's
normal coping mechanisms and cause extreme psychological distress.

d. Critical Incident Stress Management. A formal process used to assist an
individual who has been involved in a traumatic event to return to or maintain
an effective level of functioning.

e. Critical Incident Stress Debriefings: A formal one-on-one or group discussion
conducted by a qualified mental health professional and, where possible, an
appropriately trained peer support officer that is designed to assist participants
in understanding their emotions and strengthening their coping mechanisms
following a critical incident.

f. Qualified Mental Health Professional (QMHP): Any individual who is licensed
as a mental health professional and has an in-depth understanding of the law
enforcement culture.






g.
h.

Peer Support Team Members: A formal group of individuals consisting of
department members who have undergone training in peer support methods.
Involved Personnel: Any employee who is directly affected by a critical incident.
This may include officers who are on the scene at the time of the incident, those
individuals who respond to the scene immediately following the incident, and/or
support personnel participating in the response to the incident, such as
volunteer firefighters.

PROCEDURES
A. Immediate Response Following a Critical Incident

a.

b.

C.

d.

During any period where it is reasonable to believe that involved personnel
may experience physical, cognitive, emotional, and/or behavioral reactions to
a critical incident, the department shall provide personnel with the proper
mental health resources.

Where possible, the supervisor shall briefly meet with involved personnel to
ask supportive questions concerning the critical incident;

discuss any standard investigations that will occur concerning the incident; and
Advise the involved personnel that they may seek legal counsel if necessary.

B. At all times, when at the scene of an incident, the supervisor should interact with all
involved personnel in a manner that acknowledges the potential stress caused by the
incident and refrain from passing judgment regarding the critical incident or the
reactions of individuals.

C. Post-Incident Procedures

a.

The supervisor shall notify the appropriate person in his or her chain of
command so that a QMHP can be contacted as soon as possible in order to
schedule a one-on-one or group debriefing for all involved personnel. The on-
scene supervisor shall brief the QMIHP on all important and relevant aspects
of the critical incident.
All involved personnel shall be required to attend a one-on-one and/or group
debriefing provided by the departments QMHP as soon as reasonably
possible. After a QMHP meets with the involved personnel, and with the
involved personnel's understanding and release, the department shall be
advised of

i. whether it would be in the best interest of certain individuals to have

time off work; and

ii. the best continued course of counseling and intervention.
Follow up counseling services should be made available to every individual
who was involved in the critical incident. The initial follow-up should be face-
to-face.
In order to promote trust and encourage the use of CISM services, all one-on-
one debriefings and other individual counseling sessions shall be kept
confidential and shall not have any bearing on the involved personnel’s fitness-
for-duty evaluation. Any information provided to the QMHP will be used solely
for return-to-work status recommendations. Whenever possible, the QMHP
involved in the CISM program should not conduct this department’s fitness-for-
duty examinations.
This department strongly encourages the families of the involved personnel to
take advantage of any available department mental health/counseling
services. It is recommended that family/relationship joint counseling services
be offered to the involved personnel and their families or significant others
whenever possible.






f. Any department investigation of the incident shall be conducted as soon as
practical. This department shall make every effort to expedite the completion
of any administrative or criminal investigation with the understanding that it can
decrease the negative distress reactions that the involved personnel may
experience.

D. Daily Stress Recognition

a. Physical, cognitive, emotional, and behavioral reactions or problems may not
arise immediately. In addition, involved personnel may attempt to hide their
negative responses to the critical incident. Supervisors are responsible for
monitoring the behaviors of personnel for any adverse reactions or symptoms.

b. A supervisor may mandate that involved personnel seek assistance or
counseling from a QMHP upon recognizing behavioral indicators that suggest
stress may be disrupting the individual’s job performance.






WHEREAS:

WHEREAS:

WHEREAS:

WHEREAS:

THEREFORE:

ATTEST:

RESOLUTION NO.

The City Council of Carroll, Iowa meeting in regular session on
the 25th day of September, 2017, has adopted this Resolution, and,

The City Council supports a policy for the Carroll Police
Department regarding critical incident stress management.

The City Council recognizes that officers should have access to
counseling, peer support, or other means to deal with the effects of
a critical incident.

The City Council recognizes that this policy will create a baseline
for mental health management of employees with the Carroll
Police Department following a critical incident.

BE IT RESOLVED, that the City of Carroll, by this Resolution of
the City Council, approves the Critical Incident Stress
Management policy for the Carroll Police Department.

Passed and approved by the City Council of the City of Carroll, IA,
this 25" day of September, 2017.

CITY OF CARROLL, IOWA

Eric Jensen, Mayor

Laura Schaefer, City Clerk







112 E. 5th Street Carroll, lowa 51401-2799 (712) 792-1000 FAX: (712) 792-0139

MEMO TO: Mike Pogge-Weavet, City Manager [ ({0
FROM: Randall M. Krauel, Ditector of Public Works 2?4
DATE: September 20, 2017
SUBJECT: Water Supply Well & Transmission Main Improvements
Group A Transmission Main — Change Order No. 2

Following completion of disinfection of the Transmission Main, it was determined that the Main
required pressure and leakage testing prior to acceptance and placing it in service. The contractor did
petform and pass a pressure and leakage test in November, 2015, prior to a period of disinfection
procedutes.

As a result of extensive discussions with the contractor, it was agreed to propose a Change Ozder in
the amount of $2,400.00 for the contractor to perform a pressure and leakage test. The proposed

Change Otder is attached.

The change to the Contract Price based on the proposed Change Order No. 2 is as follows:

Original Contract $752,719.00
Change Otder No. 1 $37,415.07
Proposed Change Order No. 2 $2,400.00
Contract Ptice w/Change Ordets $792,534.07

I: Mayor and City Council consideration and approval of Change Order
.2, 2,400.00, to the Water Supply Well & Transmission Main Improvements
Group A - Transmission Main contract.

RMK:ds

attachment






Change Order No. Z

[ate of ssuance!  September 19, 2017 Efactive Date: Saptember 25, 2017
Owher: Clty of Carroll, 1A Owner's Cantract No.!
Contractor: Dvake Copstruction LG, {Group A})  Cantractor's Praject No.:
Englneer: JEQ Consulting Group, Inc. Englneer's Projact No.! 120491
. Water Supply Well & Trangmlsslon .
Project: Male teap. - 2015 Contract Name; A - Watar Maln

The Contract Is modifled as follows upan execution of thls Change Order:
Lurp sum payment for Zemen 1o parfarm a pressure/leakags test an the new

transmigslon maln n accordance with pressure/leakage testing protacal
developed by Water Quallry Investigatlons, LG {Wal}),
Attachments: ey Prassure/Lenkege Testlng - Carroll, lowa {revised 9/18/17)
CHANGE IN CONTRAGT TIMES
[note chunges In WVillestones If applicabla]

Orlglnal Contract Times: -
Substantfal Complation: -

Pageription:

CHANGE IN CONTRACT PRIGE

original Contract Prive:

4 7532,719.00 feady for Final Payment; November 30, 2015
days or dates
Increaze from previously approved Change Orders No. 4 _|Inerange from praviously spproved Change Orders No, 1. to No,
to N L A
‘ Substantial Completion: s
§ 37,415.07 . Ready for Final Payment: ig
. days
Contract Times prior tu this Change Crder:

Contract Price prior to this Change Order; ]
Substantial Completion:

Ready for Final Payment: " Dacamber 10, 2015
days or dates

5 ' 790,154.07

ihcrenga of this Changa Order:

Ineransa of this Lhange Order!
Substantial Complation: -

% 2,40000 Ready for Einal Payment; 0
N days or dates
Conkract Price ingorporating this Change Order: Contract Times with all approved Change Orders:
Substantial Completion: -
8 792,534.07 Ready for Final Payment: December 10, 2015
days or dates
RECOMMENUED: ACCEPTED: ALEEPTED
ey - 2.
Englnaer (If raguirad) Owner {Authorized Slgoaturs) Gontracter (Authorized Signsture)
Title: Project Enginaer Title: Tl A7 P AP CER
Date: a/19/2017 Date: Dator 2.,/ *'?
Approved by Funding Agency {if
applicable)
By: Pate;
Tlile:

.- EICDGS L8901, Chanhge Order,
Prepared and published 2018 by the Englneers Jalnt Contract Documents Committes,
Poge 1 of 4






Water Quality

Investigations, LLC
Date: September 18, 2017 (REVISED)
To: Ron Drake, Drake Construction
From: Andrew D. Jacque, PhD, PE
Chief Scientist, Water Quality Investigations, LLC
Regarding: Pressure/leakage testing — Carroll, lowa

The following procedure should be used for the repeat pressure/leakage testing at Carroll, lowa. ‘The procedure
provides clarification to follow-up steps in the event there is pressure loss and/or leakage during the repeat test:

1)
2)
3)
4)

5)

6)

7)

8)

The repeat pressure/ieakage testing will be performed by Drake Construction in accordance with SUDAS,

Division 5, which is the referenced standard in the Project Manual.

Inspection/documentation of testing to be performed by JEO.

Water for testing will be provided by Carroll, lowa from their treated water distribution system.

Water for testing will be drawn from the treated water distribution system and put into a clean portable

tank, re-chlorinated, and pumped by Drake Construction into the new main using a sanitized/clean pump.

Drake Construction will provide a 4-inch pressure gauge, 0 to 200 psi range, for monitoring pressure during

the pressure test, with a gauge located at Sample Location 1 (connection to existing at Sta 86+50), Sample

Location 11 (high point at plan Sta 10+00) and at the pressure/water injection point (HSPS).

Drake Construction will pressurize the new water main to 150 psi at the main at Sample Location 11 per

SUDAS (water main is at Elevation 1300 feet). If the pressure gauge is on the nearby hydrant versus on the

main in the air release vault, the gauge shall read 146 psi (hydrant arm is at about Elevation 1307 feet).

Under this approach, pressure at Sample Location 1 will be about 185 psi. The time and pressure at Sample

Location 11 will be recorded at the start of the test.

If at the end of two hours the pressure loss at Sample Location 11 is less than 5 psi, the combined pressure

and leakage test has passed.

If at any time during the test the pressure drops to 5 psi below the initial test pressure, Drake Construction

will repressurize the pipe by pumping in potable water in sufficient quantity to bring the pressure back to

the original test pressure at Sample Location 10. The amount of water used to repressurize the main will be
measured and recorded.

a) If the leakage rate is less than 1.32 gallons/hour/1,000 feet of main tested (10.4 gallons per hour for
7,900 feet of main), the leakage test is satisfied and pressure test will be continued. If the pressure test
is not passed after three attempts, further investigation will be performed to determine the location of
the pressure loss (see below).

b) If the leakage rate exceeds 1.32 gallons/hour/1,000 feet of main tested (10.4 gallons per hour for 7,900
feet of main), the location of the water loss will be further investigated to determine the location (see
below).

The following procedure should be used for investigating the source of pressure/leakage loss at Carroll:

1)

Drake Construction will pressurize the new water main as previously described. The starting time and
pressure at Sample Location 11, Sample Location 1 and the injection point will be recorded at the start of
the test.

The 16-inch mainline valve upstream and downstream of the pressure injection point will be closed to
isolate and locate the section of 16-inch diameter of pipe with the loss. The isolated section of pipe that
exhibits loss will be further isolated toward the sample location, with the process continuing until the
location of the loss is identified, which would be between the previous two valves that were closed.

PO BOX 382 | Mount Horeb, Wisconsin 53572 ] Phone 888 499-2507






Page 2

3) Ifthe loss is deemed to be trapped air, the City shall provide Drake Construction with a flushing flow rate of
" 1,880 gpm (flow rate needed to obtain a 3 ft/sec velocity) from the existing water system to Sample

Location 11 {high point at end of new main} for a minimum of 2 hours to purge the system of entrained air
{see SUDAS Division 5, Section 3.02, 2016 edition}, and retest the line. This flushing time and rate would
provide two pipeline-volumes of water to turn over the pipeline and purge the system of air. The entrained
air would likely be at high points that can’t be adequately flushed in the reverse flow direction without
additional air releases (flushing direction is opposite of intended flow direction when in use). This approach,
which is in accordance with SUDAS, will allow the entire line to be flushed and purged of air, and keep the
line from seeing negative pressures to prevent a potential cross connection and contamination.

Please feel free to call or email if you have any questions.

Respectfully submitted,

ndrew D. Jacque, Ph.D., P.E.
Chief Scientist, Owner

ADJ:adj
1:\2 Well Studies and Project Directory\carroll iowa\pressure testing procedure FINAL.docx

Water Quality Investigations, LLC
PO BOX 382 | Mount Horeb, Wisconsin 53572 | Phone 888 499-2507






